Public Document Pack

CYNGOR
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir Fflint
Chief Officer (Governance) Ay . .
Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) I: I IHtShI re
COUNTY COUNCII
To: Members of the Environment
Overview & Scrutiny Committee CSING

7 May 2015

Tracy Waters 01352 702331
tracy.waters@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE will be
held in the DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL, MOLD CH7 6NA on
THURSDAY, 14TH MAY, 2015 at 11.30 AM to consider the following items.

Yours faithfully

e

T

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
To appoint a Chair for the Committee.

2  APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR
To appoint a Vice-Chair for the Committee.

3 APOLOGIES

4 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)




CONSIDERATION OF A MATTER REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE
PURSUANT TO THE CALL IN ARRANGEMENTS (Pages 3 - 6)

A decision of the Cabinet meeting on 21 April 2015 relating to Flintshire
Parking Strategies has been called in. Attached is a copy of the procedure for
dealing with a called in item.

FLINTSHIRE PARKING STRATEGIES (Pages 7 - 172)

Report of Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation) - Deputy Leader of
the Council and Cabinet Member for Environment enclosed.

To assist Members, the following documents are attached:-

e Copy of the report of the Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation)
— Flintshire Parking Policies

e Copy of the Record of Decision

e Copy of the Call In Notice



Agenda Iltem 5

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY

CALL-IN ARRANGEMENTS

1. Background

The arrangements for calling in a decision are to be found in paragraph 16
of the Overview & Scrutiny Procedure Rules contained within the Council’s
Constitution. The legal authority is derived from section 21 (3) of the Local
Government Act 2000. This note summarises the provisions in the
Constitution.

2. Decision of the Cabinet

When a decision is made by the Cabinet, the Democracy & Governance
Manager publishes a record of those decisions within two days of them
being made. Copies are available at County Hall, and are sent to all
Members of the County Council.

The decision record bears the date on which it was published and specifies
that the decision will come into force, and may then be implemented on the
expiry of five working days after the publication of the decision, unless it is
called in within 5 working days after the publication of the decision

3. Calling in a Decision

If the Democracy & Governance Manager receives a request from the
Chair or at least four members of the Council, (for the avoidance of doubt
such a request should be in writing, giving the reason for the call-in, and
signed by all parties) the Democracy & Governance Manager will notify the
decision taker of the call-in, and then arrange a meeting of the Committee
within seven working days of the decision to call-in. (The last working day
before Christmas and the three working days between Christmas and New
Year will not be counted as working days for the purposes of this
paragraph).

4. The Call-in Meeting

By their nature, call-in meetings will be held at short notice (i.e. within
seven working days of the call-in decision) and the only item of business to
be transacted would normally be to deal with the call-in. However, from
time to time it is expedient to consider a call in at a meeting which has
already been convened.

It is suggested that the procedure outlined below be used at such a
meeting.

Page 3

Updated: RJR May 2015 1



(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Procedure for a Call-in Meeting

The decision makers who have been invited to the meeting (usually the
relevant Cabinet Member(s) and/or Chief Officer(s)) should be invited to
sit at the committee table at the start of the meeting, as should any
initiators of the call in who are not already members of the committee.

The Chairman will invite the Member Engagement Manager to briefly
outline the call-in procedure for Members of the Committee, explaining
the time constraints within the Constitution. The Officer should also
outline the ideal procedure, set out below, for an Overview & Scrutiny
Committee to deal with a call-in meeting.

The Chairman will then invite the initiators of the call-in (those who have
signed the letter) to explain and clarify their reasons for calling in the
decision. This can be by means of a spokesman, or by several Members
contributing.

The decision makers will then have the opportunity to respond to the
issues raised by those initiating the call-in and provide further information
if they believe that it will assist the committee’s understanding of the
decision.

The Chairman will then invite questions from Members, and the decision-
makers and call-in initiators will be invited to answer the questions.

At the end of Members’ questions, the Chairman will ask the initiators of
the call-in and the decision makers to sum up their respective cases.

The Chairman will then invite the Member Engagement Manager to
explain the Committee’s options for decision contained in the
Constitution. The decision should include one of the four options given
below, which are contained in the Constitution.

Option 1

If, having considered the decision, the Overview & Scrutiny Committee is
satisfied with the explanation which it has received, it will indicate as
such, in order for the decision to be implemented.

Option 2

If, having considered the decision, the Overview & Scrutiny Committee is
‘no longer concerned’, having received the explanations, but is not
minded to indicate that it is ‘satisfied with the explanation’, then it is in
order for the Committee to resolve that ‘the explanation be accepted but
not endorsed by the Overview & Scrutiny Committee’.

Page 4

Updated: RJR May 2015 2



(viii)

Option 3

If, having considered the decision, the Overview & Scrutiny Committee is
still concerned about it, then it may refer it back to the decision making
person or body for reconsideration, setting out in writing the nature of its
concerns. If referred to the decision maker then the decision maker shall
then reconsider, at the earliest scheduled meeting, amending the
decision or not, before adopting a final decision.

Option 4

If, having considered the decision, the Overview & Scrutiny Committee is
still concerned about it, then it may refer the matter to full Council. If
referred to full Council, the Council shall meet to consider the referral
within 10 working days unless there is a scheduled meeting of the full
Council at which the matter may be considered within the expiry of a
further 5 working days.

Note:

If either Option 1 or Option 2 is decided upon, the Cabinet decision can
be implemented after the Overview & Scrutiny meeting. If either Option 3
or 4 is decided upon, the Cabinet decision cannot be implemented after
the Overview & Scrutiny meeting until it has received further
consideration by either the Cabinet or Council.

The Committee will then discuss the matter and following debate, reach
a decision.

Page 5

Updated: RJR May 2015 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 21 APRIL 2015

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (STREETSCENE AND
TRANSPORTATION)

SUBJECT: FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCILS CAR PARKING
STRATEGY

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To seek Cabinet approval of the Councils Car Parking Strategy and
the introduction of parking charges at all viable town car parks within
the ownership of the Council.

1.02 To seek Cabinet approval to introduce a workplace and visitor parking
permit scheme at specific Council office facilities where staff parking
overlaps with the local parking strategy.

1.08 To seek Cabinet approval on the level of charge for the issue of
residents parking permits associated with local residents parking
schemes

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Parking management and appropriate enforcement are key tools in
managing the highway network and supporting the effective
movement of traffic. There are numerous examples of conflict
between town centre visitors and residential parking areas where
previously ineffective management has led to congestion and
consequential delays to road users

2.02 Council Civil Parking Enforcement was introduced in Flintshire in
October 2013 and through effective on-street enforcement many
vehicles have now been displaced to off street car parks. In order to
maintain the vibrancy and vitality of the towns in Flintshire, it is
essential to also effectively manage off street parking.

203 In addition, a number of Council car parks in local towns are utilised
by car sharing groups, with vehicles being left for long periods whilst
the owners commute to other areas of the North West of England.
This activity utilises available capacity and results in a lack of space
for shoppers and visitors to the towns. Car park charging has proved
to be an effective mechanism elsewhere to encourage commuters to
utilise the car parks on the periphery of the town, leaving town centre
proximity spaces for short stay shoppers and visitors.

Page 7



2.04

3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

Staff and visitors parking in Mold (County Hall) and Flint offices
currently utilise car parks which are designated within the local car
park management areas and therefore parking permits will be require
by both staff and Council members who work or regularly visit these
buildings.

CONSIDERATIONS

After considering the feedback received during the open public
consultation period and at the member workshops, the proposed
parking management arrangements will be applied only in towns
where the total number of available Council owned parking spaces
exceeds 50 spaces

Parking charges will therefore apply in the following towns across the
County

Flint

Holywell

Mold

Buckley
Connah’s Quay
Queensferry
Shotton

Talacre will also be included in the car park management
arrangements because of local concerns regarding parking and the
impact it has on the local community and businesses.

An overarching Council Parking Strategy has been developed to
capture the fundamental principles that will be applied in the individual
town parking strategies. Appendix 1.

Where possible a single and consistent charging level will apply at
each car park and a Council wide summary charging sheet lists the
charging bands that will apply in each town, depending on the nature
and classification of the car parks available there — Appendix 2. The
charges will be reviewed annually by the Chief Officer (Streetscene
and Transportation) after consultation with the Cabinet Member for
Environment

In order to develop local parking strategies, a full assessment of the
current parking availability (within the ownership of the County)
compared to the local demand for parking has been completed for
each town. Each study considered the levels of demand and the
optimum car parking provision to be provided i.e. Short stay or Long
stay provision. It also defines the status (and therefore the
appropriate charging regime) for each car park. The local parking
strategies are shown in Appendix 3, 4 and 5.

Page 8



3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

The proposed car parking charges will be introduced in a phased
manner in each town across the County as detailed on the attached
programme. Appendix 6.

An integral part of introducing off street parking charges is a review of
the existing highway Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO’s) to ensure the
consequences of vehicle displacement within the local community are
considered. Any additions or extensions to existing TRO’s, required as
a result of the introduction of parking charges, will be detailed within
each of the local parking strategies.

In addition, the introduction of car park charges will impact on the
availability of local on-road parking spaces for residents. To overcome
this issue, effective residents parking schemes will be required in
some areas of the County. Each local parking strategy will therefore
contain details of any local resident parking schemes which may be
required as a result of the new proposals.

The programme to introduce both the revised TRO’s and the resident
parking schemes will be prioritised and delivered to coincide with the
introduction of parking charges, if necessary in a particular town. The
outcomes to the pilot residents parking scheme (which is currently
being trialled in the Mold area), will also be taken into account in the
introduction of any of the proposed residents parking schemes.

Based on the information gained from the pilot it has been assessed
that the cost of delivering the residents parking scheme can be
recovered through a charge for each residents parking permit of £25
per annum (per car) in 2015 — 16. Second and subsequent permits
can be purchased at the same rate, for use in restricted on-street
parking areas (subject to availability) and for use in named off street
parking facilities, subject to the vehicle being registered to properties
within the affected area. The charge will be reviewed annually by the
Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation) after consultation with
the Cabinet Member for Environment.

As previously stated the introduction of the parking charges in both
Flint and Mold will require that the associated staff and visitor car
parks in those areas are considered under the umbrella of the local
parking strategy. This will therefore necessitate the introduction of an
affordable and equitable parking permit scheme for the staff that work
at these facilities and use the Council car parks.

Following a period of staff consultation and discussions with the
Trades Unions, the original proposed charging arrangements for
parking permits have been modified to provide parity with the town
centre car parks and to take account of the main concerns raised by
both parties.

Page 9



3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

3.20

3.21

The cost of a parking permit will be equivalent to that provided to non
Council staff at the public commuter car parks (currently £100 per
annum) with a zero permit charge applying to those staff employed on
salaries at or below the nationally recognised living wage and to any
modern apprentices employed by the Council. Senior staff would
continue to be offered designated spaces at a premium rate and in
line with current charging arrangements.

In common with other town car parks there will be no charge for
evening parking in Mold however a contribution towards the cost of
car park maintenance will be raised through a levy applied to all
theatre tickets sales in Clwyd Theatr Cymru.

Where car parking charges are introduced in a town or area that are
above the County wide base level, a contribution to the local T&CC
equivalent to 10% of the net difference between base level and actual
charge level will be provided to the T&CC to invest in the community —
subject to the national guidelines for the expenditure of car parking
income by a public body.

Enforcement of the new arrangements will be carried out by officers
based in the Streetscene and Transportation portfolio. The new
officers will take on the combined enforcement role including enforcing
any environmental issues (dog fouling and littering etc) which may
occur across the County.

Two all Member workshops were held in March 2015 in order to
consider the car parking management proposals and make
recommendations to the appropriate Scrutiny Committee. Where it
has been possible and affordable within the business case, the
feedback from the workshops have been included into the final
proposals and a full list of the comments made and the action
identified are included as the attachments to this report - Appendix 7

The workshops particularly considered the following aspects of the proposals
and the new Policy reflects the majority recommendations and comments
received at the workshops

Application of charges on Sunday and Bank Holidays
Charges and provision for motorcycles

Daily charging periods

T&CC contribution levels

An open public consultation exercise has been undertaken on the
proposals and a summary of the feedback received is shown in
Appendix 8.

The Environment and Overview Scrutiny Committee considered the

new Policy at a committee meeting held in April 2015. A verbal report
on the outcome from the committee meeting will be supplied at the

Page 10



4.00

4.01

4.02

4.03

4.04

4.05

4.06

5.00

5.01

5.02

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

Cabinet meeting

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Cabinet approves the County Parking Strategy - Appendix 1.

That Cabinet approves the Council wide charging sheet which lists the
proposed charging bands (Appendix 2) and provides delegated
authority to the Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation)
following consultation with the Cabinet Member for Environment, to
review the charging arrangements applied at each car park on an
annual basis.

That Cabinet approves the introduction of car parking permit schemes
at County Hall and Flint to allow staff to utilise the car parks within the
local parking strategies

That Cabinet approves the proposals to make a contribution to any
T&CC with car parking charges above the base rate as highlighted in
the Council wide summary charging sheet - detailed in paragraph 3.16
of this report

That Cabinet approves the proposed charge for the residents parking
permit and the continued rollout of the residents parking scheme if
required by the local parking strategy.

That Cabinet grants delegated authority to the Chief Officer
(Streetscene and Transportation), following consultation with the
Cabinet Member for Environment, to review the proposed charge for
residents parking permits an annual basis.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The introduction of charging and increased management in the
nominated car parks will incur initial capital cost however it is
predicted that revenue will cover these costs in year 1 and provide
£382k of the projected £400k income level projected in the 2015-16
Business Planning proposals. (Appendix 9).

The removal of Caergwrle and Hawarden car parks from the previous
proposals will reduce income levels by approximately £18k per annum

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a direct result of this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Enhanced parking controls throughout the authority should promote
proximity spaces for short stay users and where practical encourage

Page 11



8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01
11.02
11.03
11.04
11.05

12.00

12.01
12.02

12.03

12.04
12.05
12.06
12.07

the use of public transport or car sharing, thereby resulting in a
positive environmental impact.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

The proposed strategy will reduce the present inequality in the parking
provision throughout the individual towns in the County. There are no
plans to introduce charges for disabled car users at Council car parks
in designated disabled parking bays.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

The business case includes the provision of Enforcement Officers as
proposals will increases the number of sites requiring enforcement.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Statutory consultation will be required prior to the introduction of local
TRO'’s and resident parking schemes

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Trade Unions regarding workplace and visitor charging

Cabinet Member for Environment.

All Member workshops which included representatives from Town and
Community Councils

Public consultation exercise (9 March to 29 March).

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Countywide Parking Strategy

Appendix 2 — Council wide summary document listing the County wide
charging bands

Appendix 3,4 and 5 - Individual Parking strategy for each Town or
Community area

Appendix 6 — Programme of introduction

Appendix 7 - Feedback from workshops

Appendix 8 — Feedback from public consultation exercise

Appendix 9 — Financial Model and projected income from individual
car parks

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Stephen Jones
Telephone: 01352 704700
Email: Stephen.o.jones@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 12



FLINTSHIRE
Parking Strategy
2015

H u
ddddd
pa 5

CYNGOR

s i Y Filint
Fllntshlre

COUNTY COUNCIL
Page 13




r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

CONTENTS:
Overview Pages 3 -4
Current Developments Page 5
List of sites where it is proposed to Pages 6 -7
further expand charging
Parking Strategy Page 8
Main Principals Page 9

Off Street public parking

On Street parking

Parking charges

Short stay parking Page 10
Long stay parking

Disabled parking provision

Parking enforcement Page 11
Residents Parking

Off Street Car Parks Page 12
Work Place Charging

Permits Page 13 - 14

Seasonal Permits

Specified Permits

Off Street Residential Permits
Workplace Permits

2|Page

Page 14



r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

OVERVIEW

Civil Parking Enforcement was introduced in Flintshire in October 2013, and through
effective enforcement many vehicles have been displaced to off street car parks, in order
to maintain the vibrancy and vitality of a community/town it is essential to effectively
manage off street parking usage.

Parking measures and enforcement are key tools in managing an effective highway
network, in support of the effective movement of traffic. There are numerous conflicts
between town centre visitor and residential parking where previously ineffective
management of these areas has led to congestion. Pay and Display parking is a good
parking tool which, through the use of appropriate charging, encourages the commuters
to the car parks on the periphery of the centre, whilst promoting proximity spaces for
short stay.

The introduction of Civil Parking Enforcement has resulted in more effective
management of on-street parking, which has had a positive impact on the movement of
traffic in town centres.

Flintshire has 48 public off-street car parks which are subject to car park management, of
which 6 car parks are controlled through pay and display, 1 car park is a ‘permit holders
only’ car park, 1 car park is a free short stay car park and 40 car parks are free of
charge. All facilities are still subject to a Parking Order; vehicles must be parked wholly
in a lined bay and if parked in a disabled bay the vehicle must be displaying a valid
disability badge (all car parks are clearly signed with their conditions of use).

This project is designed to replicate the benefits already realised across more areas of
the authority, through introducing more effective management of on and off street
parking resources through the expansion of pay and display across numerous sites
throughout Flintshire, considering levels of demand and vibrancy of each area. The
concept would be adapted to suit the needs of all local communities at all viable car parks, for
example which offer a parking facility of 50 spaces or more.

This project will deliver;

e A summary of each parking facility and a contextual strategy for each area.

e Review existing Traffic Regulation / Parking Orders and determine the need to
introduce new ones.

e A pricing strategy which will need to reflect the attractiveness, vibrancy and needs of
the community / town.

e Strategies for each substantive area will also suggest the most appropriate areas
which should be considered for future residential parking schemes, specifically where

3|Page

Page 15



r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

there is demand and a conflict with off street Pay and Display measures and on street
restrictions.
Introduction of a workplace charging scheme.

Each local strategy will look to;

prioritise the needs of disabled people, local residents, businesses and their
customers

promote more sustainable travel choices through the availability and effective costing
of car parking, where demand is identified in support of the highway network

where appropriate discourage the use of central parking spaces for long stay and
seek to maximise the availability of short stay spaces

retain long stay parking places and offer competitively priced permits

ensure all on and off street restrictions are effectively enforced and the impact on
surrounding residential areas minimised

identify areas where on-street restrictions need amendment or where new restrictions
are required to alleviate identified issues or risks

identify areas where residential parking schemes may be required in the future,
accounting from feedback of the initial pilot scheme.

The benefits of effective and efficient enforcement of both on and off street areas are
many and varied;

4|Page

a co-ordinated and locally accountable parking enforcement service across Flintshire
in support of an effective and efficient highway network

ability to keep roads clear of vehicles parked in contravention of a restriction, which
create safety and obstruction issues. In doing so, this can reduce traffic delays,
improve the reliability of bus services, enhance the environment for pedestrians and
cyclists and provide easier access for emergency vehicles

increased turnover of short-stay spaces and encouragement for the appropriate use
of long-stay spaces through better enforcement which can result in less circulating
traffic and help support the vitality and vibrancy of community / town centres

residents’ parking schemes are able to be introduced in the knowledge that they will
be effectively enforced

improved enforcement helps ‘Blue Badge’ holders by ensuring that dedicated spaces
are not used inappropriately

more reliable access to designated loading bays and facilities for deliveries, assisting
local businesses.

Page 16



r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

CURRENT DEVELOPMENTS

A new car park has been designed and constructed in Talacre at Gamfa Wen Car Park,
management of this facility will take effect from April 2015. This car park is for seasonal
use only (April to September) and controlled through the use of a barrier (to be opened
and closed at the start of each day) and will be subject to charging through the use of
pay and display machines.

When Civil Parking Enforcement was introduced Mold was the only town which opted to
retain charging, and has recently undergone a 12 month review of processes and tariff
which has also incorporated options for the future.

All off street income generated from charging will be re-invested within the Streetscene
and Transportation budgets to enhance associated transport infrastructure.

This proposed strategy document will outline the overall policy in relation to operation
and detail the individual proposal for managing off street parking within each community /
town also considering any improvements to on-street parking and the identification of
areas that may be subject to residential parking going forward.

Currently in Mold, a Residential Parking Scheme is being consulted on with residents
residing in Gladstone Street, Water Street, Stanley Street and Chapel Street.

On the following page is a list of all areas where it is proposed to further expand
charging.

S|Page

Page 17



f" Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

Facilities where it is proposed to further expand charging;

Area Car Park Number of spaces (including
disabled provision)
Buckley Bistre Avenue 35
Precinct 140
Black Horse 22
Argoed Road 17
Brunswick Road 55
Connah’s Quay Maude Street 40
Somerfield / Council Offices 274
Flint Allt Goch 88
Bolingbroke Heights 41 (8 currently marked as
residential)
Feather Street 21
Pavillion Leisure Centre 92
Railway Station 70
Richard Heights 58 (6 currently marked as
residential)
Swan Street 68
Holywell Bevans Yard 17
Plas yn Dre 24
Somerfield 99
Leisure Centre 44
Station Road 5
Halkyn Street tbc
Continued overleaf.....
6|Page

Page 18




f" Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

Area Car Park Number of spaces (including
disabled provision)

Mold County Hall 1014
Queensferry Station Road 76
Pierce Street 23
Shotton Alexandra Street (P&R) 26
Ash Grove 59
King George Street 46
Charmleys Lane 46
Plymouth Street 19
TOTAL SPACES 2519
T|Page

Page 19




r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

PARKING STRATEGY

Fundamental to any parking strategy is the need for efficient parking enforcement. This
is to ensure that on-street parking supply is managed effectively, to prevent inappropriate
parking that could cause congestion and increase dangers for other road users, and to
ensure proper management of off-street car parks and time limited on-street parking.

e Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984

o Provides powers under which Councils are able to provide and manage off
street car parks. The use of the Council’s car parks is regulated by orders
permissible under the Act. It also provides powers for the Highway Authority to
make Traffic Regulation Orders for the control and regulation of traffic and
parking on the highway.

e Road Traffic Act 1991 (Decriminalised Parking Enforcement)

o Introduced to address the increase in illegal parking (growing car ownership
and use) and fears that police resources would not be able to accommodate
the increased demand for enforcement.

e Traffic Management Act 2004 (Civil Parking Enforcement)

o Imposes a Statutory duty on Local Authorities to reduce the cause of
congestion and disruption by controlling parking and the highway network as a
whole.

o Part 6 of the Traffic Management Act provides a single framework to make
regulations for the civil enforcement of parking and waiting restrictions, bus
lanes (where appropriate) and some moving traffic offences.

Parking enforcement is a highly emotive and contentious subject. The Council has
committed to provide a service which is consistent, fair and equitable, and one which
operates in a transparent manner.

Flintshire County Council is one of 10 authorities that utilises the resources of the Wales
Penalty Processing Partnership in administrating all standard payments, representations
and challenges arising from Penalty Charge Notices issued by the authority.

8|Page

Page 20



r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

MAIN PRINCIPLES

Off-street public parking:

Short-stay parking (up to two hours) will be prioritised on sites within an acceptable
walking distance of shopping and commercial centres to ensure adequate
accessibility

Short stay only parking will have a 1 hour prohibited return from the expiry of the
parking ticket.

Longer-stay parking will be prioritised on sites further away from shopping and
commercial centres

Long stay commuter parking will be reduced where good sustainable transport
alternatives exist

Disabled bay misuse and abuse will not be tolerated, all bays will be enforced outside
of any charging period set.

‘Out of bay’ parking will not be tolerated, all car parks will be enforced outside of any
charging period set.

On-street parking

e The Authority will provide on street, limited waiting parking facilities where it is
considered safe to do so without undue interference with moving traffic, residents,
businesses and other urban objectives.

e On residential roads, priority will be given to meeting residents’ parking needs

Parking charges

Recommended parking charges (on and off-street) will be set for each community / town
taking account of the following factors:

9|Page

e the service role and popularity of the centre / demand for parking
e the utilisation of existing parking spaces

e the availability of sustainable transport modes

e parking charges in neighbouring areas

« the convenience and quality of parking locations

Page 21



r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

Short Stay Parking

The Authority will give priority to and manage the provision of short stay parking where
viable, as:

Short stay visitors to the town centre are less likely to travel at peak periods i.e.
contributing to reduced congestion; improved performance of the road network.

Short stay parking generates a high turnover of spaces allowing more visitors to be
accommodated per space.

Availability of short stay spaces is essential to maintaining the commercial viability of
the town and community centres.

Long Stay Parking

The Authority will manage the provision of long stay parking in the town centres through
effective pricing to encourage the use of more sustainable transport. Also by a system of
differential charging to promote the use of peripheral car parks where such parking is to
be accommodated:

Commuters travel at peak periods and are a major contributor to congestion of the
highway network.

Commuter parking monopolises parking spaces for the entire working day.

Transport objectives may be achieved more easily through parking policy
interventions aimed at the commuter. It is more practical, for example, for the
commuter to change their travel patterns than it is to continually expand the road
network and parking stock.

Long stay parking provision in connection with bus or rail commuter travel is
supported in order to reduce the level of dependency on the motorcar as a means of
commuting to work.

Contract parking: contracts will be made available on selected car parks for regular
long stay customers, made available at competitive rates.

Support the reallocation of long-stay parking either by redevelopment for other uses
or reallocation to short or variable stay, where justified by provision of park and ride
sites or improvements in public transport accessibility (where applicable).

Disabled Parking Provision

This Authority will prioritise the needs of those people who have no choice but to use the
car to access essential services:

10|Page

Page 22



r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

e Improve the quality and provision of disabled parking in off street car parks in
accordance with Equality Act requirements. Local conditions and demand are also
considered in determining the volume and location of spaces to be provided.

e Free parking will be offered to Blue Badge holders when parking in a disabled bay
only, on the condition that a valid Blue Badge is exhibited. Parking in non disabled
bays will require a valid ticket to be purchased and displayed

Parking Enforcement

The council employs teams of enforcement officers to patrol the streets and car parks.
These officers have the responsibility for issuing Penalty Charge Notices to vehicles
which have been observed parked in contravention of the Order in place. All officers
have clear guidelines to work to and are committed to provide a service which is
consistent, fair and equitable and one which operates in a transparent manner.

Income from the payment of PCNs is used to finance the operational costs of the
council’s parking service.

Residents Parking

Flintshire will prioritise the parking needs of residents in areas, which are affected by
non-residential parking, or are likely to be affected as a result of this strategy. Potential
sites will be identified and considered as possible residents’ on-street parking schemes
going forward, all will aim to:

e balance the conflicting demands for kerb space.
e manage the displacement of parking.

e develop robust and fair policies as the available kerb space in many areas will not be
sufficient to cater for all demands from residents and other users.

These residential parking schemes will offer a permit which covers the full 24 hour
period, including Saturdays and Sundays.

The Councils Residents Parking Policy is available on the Councils website
www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-Travel/Policy-for-resident-parking-

schemes.pdf.

Off Street Car Parks

All off street car parks where Pay and Display charging is in place, will be clearly signed
within the car park and detailed on the Council’s website.

11|Page

Page 23


http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-Travel/Policy-for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-Travel/Policy-for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf

r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

It is the motorist’s responsibility when entering the parking place to adhere to the
regulations in place, failure to do so may result in a Penalty Charge Notice being issued.

The authority is not responsible for any damage to or theft from cars whilst parked in the
car parks; all users park at the own risk.

Where possible, the authority also intends to turn off all lights in car parks, between the
hours of 24:00 to 05:00.

Workplace Charging

The introduction of effective parking management; workplace and visitor charging, will
clarify the restrictions in place for all employees, visitors and contractors to adhere. In
turn this should encourage the use of public transport and/or car sharing, where
possible.

All employees would be expected to use an affordable permit system (chargeable per
year, pro rata). Visitors will be expected to pay through the use of Pay and Display
machines

Permits

Flintshire will offer at a cost a number of different permits, these permits will be car park
specific (non transferable amongst other car parks or vehicles);

Seasonal Permits — will be offered in long stay car parks only, they will be chargeable
per year pro rata per vehicle, the cost will calculated at 200 days of the long stay tariff.
The permit is valid for one vehicle only and would not guarantee that a space will be
available for use. Should the car park be full or the permit holder used a different car
park, the conditions of that car park would have to be adhered and the appropriate fee
paid.

Only 20% of bays in each long stay car park will be available for the issuing of permits;
permits will be issued on a first come, first served basis. All other requests will be held
on a waiting list.

Specified Permits — will be offered in permit holders only car parks. This permit
purchases a bay, and is only valid for that specific bay, it would not be acceptable to park
in an alternative bay and vehicles observed doing so would be subject to a Penalty
Charge Notice if observed.

Off Street Residential Permits — will be offered to residents living within the immediate
vicinity of the car park; who do not have adequate on street parking provision. The cost
of this permit will be the same as the cost of the on street residential permit. All permit

12|Page

Page 24



r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

requests must provide proof of residency at the address and that of the vehicle; utility bill
and log book.

Only 20% of bays in each long stay car park will be available for the issuing of permits;
permits will be issued on a first come, first served basis. All other requests will be held
on a waiting list.

Workplace Permits — will be offered to all staff and Councillors working or regularly
visiting specific sites where associated staff and visitor parking forms part of the local
strategy. These permits will be chargeable per year pro rata per vehicle. The permit is
valid for one vehicle only and would not guarantee that a space will be available for use.

The cost of a parking permit will be equivalent to that provided to non Council staff at the
public commuter car parks with a zero permit charge applying to those staff employed on
salaries at or below the nationally recognised living wage and to any modern apprentices
employed by the Council. Senior staff would continue to be offered designated spaces at
a premium rate and in line with current arrangements.

Misuse of any of the aforementioned permits could result in the permit being recalled
(non refundable).

All users parking if observed parked in contravention of the permit or car park would be
subject to Penalty Charge Notice.

13|Page

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Town CURRENT Tariff Car Parks Structure NEW Tariff Hours of Operation
Buckley No charge Black Horse Short Stay ONLY 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
Brunswick Road 1 hour prohibited return from expiry of parking 08:00to 17:00
ticket
No charge Argoed Road Long Stay 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
Precinct Way 50p for up to 4hrs 08:00to 17:00
Bistre Avenue £1.00 for all day
No charge Lane End n/a No charge n/a
Coppa View
Connah's Quay No Charge Maude Street Long Stay 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
Somerfield 50p for up to 4hrs 08:00t0 17:00
£1.00 All day
No charge Millennium Cycleway n/a No charge Monday to Saturday
Dock Road 08:00to 17:00
Dock Road Layby
Flint No charge Pavilion Leisure Centre Long Stay 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
Allt Goch 50p for up to 4hrs 08:00to 17:00
Bolingbroke Heights £1.00 for all ay
Richard Heights
No charge Feather Street Short Stay ONLY 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
1 hour prohibited return from expiry of parking 08:00 to 17:00
ticket
No charge Swan Street Short to Medium Stay 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
50p for up to 4hrs 08:00to 17:00
No charge Railway Station ONE OFF CHARGE £2.00 for all day Monday to Sunday (including
Bank Holidays)
08:00 to 17:00
No charge Castle Street n/a No charge n/a
Holywell No charge Leisure Centre Short to Medium Stay 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
50p for up to 4 hrs 08:00 to 17:00
No charge Somerfield Short Stay ONLY 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
1 hour prohibited return from expiry of parking 08:00 to 17:00
ticket
No charge Plas yn Dre Long Stay 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
Bevans Yard 50p for up to 4hrs 08:00t0 17:00
Tower Gardens £1.00 for all day
Halkyn Road
Mold 20p forupto 1 hr New Street, Long Stay 50p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
40p for up to 2 hrs Griffiths Square. DESIGNATED LONG and 80p for up to 4hrs 08:00 to 17:00
60p for up to 3hrs SHORT STAY AREAS £1.00 All day
£1.00 All day in NEW STREET CP
50p All day Love Lane. Long Stay COMMUTERS 50p All day Monday to Saturday
08:00 to 17:00
20p forupto 1 hr King Street, Short Stay ONLY 50p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
40p for up to 2 hrs Grosvenor Street, 1 hour prohibited return from expiry of 08:00 to 17:00
60p for up to 3hrs Meadow Place. parking ticket
£1.00 All day
No charge County Hall Campus Long Stay 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
50p for up to 4hrs 08:00t0 17:00
£1.00 All day
Queensferry No Charge Pierce Street Long Stay 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
Station Road 50p for up to 4hrs 08:00to 17:00
£1.00 All day Monday to Saturday
Shotton No charge Plymouth Street Long Stay 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
Charmleys Lane 50p for up to 4hrs 08:00t0 17:00
King George Street £1.00 All day
Ash Grove
No charge Alexandra Street (P&R) ONE OFF CHARGE £1.00 for all day Monday to Sunday (including
Bank Holidays)
08:00 to 17:00
No charge Bridge Street n/a No charge n/a
Talacre No charge Gamfa Wen ONE OFF CHARGE £2.00 for up to 2hrs Monday to Sunday (including

£4.00 for all day

Bank Holidays)

Car Park will be open and closed, times

to be confirmed.

Permit Prices

Long Stay Commuter Car Parks
Long Stay Car Parks

Permit Holders ONLY Car Parks
Off Street Residential Permits

Page 27

£100.00 per year pro rata, per vehicle
£200.00 per year pro rata, per vehicle

£300.00 per year pro rata, per bay

£25.00 per year pro rata, per vehicle




This page is intentionally left blank



Buckley
Parking Strategy
2015

Have you
paid and
displayed ?
Ydych chi L.
wedi talu ac [ [

arddangos ?

CYNGOR

P it y Filint
“* Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Page 29




Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

Contents

Outline of local strategy

Location Plan of Buckley Car Parks

Capacity of all Buckley Car Parks

Plan outlining the area of Argoed Road Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Bistre Avenue Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Black Horse Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Brunswick Road Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Precinct Car Park
PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks;
Proposed Improvements to car parks

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Residential Parking Areas

Page 2

Page 30

Page 3
Page 4
Page 5
Page 6
Page 7
Page 8
Page 9
Page 10
Page 11
Page 12
Page 13

Page 14



CSlclfy Fflint
"" Flintshire

This town / community specific parking strategy builds on the principals of
the countywide strategy. It makes specific reference to facilities, capacities
and tariff structure.

Page 3

Page 31



7 T
Council Car Park Locations
Buckley Town Centre

Key

1. Argoed Road
2. Bistre Avenue
3. Black Horse
4. Brunswick Road
5. Precinct Way N

) "@@-.:
el =1
¥y M"'I

i
= I|
= (| ===
H T !!—}')Q-- ! “
s H T o — Il e
- M “‘M’“"“"ﬁ" 5 NG

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material A a
o with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the P'?nnﬂ:\g & Enwronment: Scale 1:2000 @ A2

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright. Flintshire County Council,

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and .

may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. C'?umy_ Hall, Mold, 0S Map: SJ 2764

Licence number 100023386. F|IntShII’e. CH7 6NF. N
COUNTY COUNCTL Flintshire County Counciiﬁlia ge 3 2 Chief Officer: Mr. Andrew Farrow | Plotted 25/02/2015

~J

Paga



Sir y Fflint
“' Flintshire

Capacity of all Buckley Car Parks

The below table outlines the current number of spaces within each car park where
charging is proposed;

Total Spaces Disabled Spaces
Bistre Avenue 35 3
Precinct 140 14
Black Horse _ 22 2
Argoed Road 17 | 0 :
Brunswick Road 55 8
Total Spaces for the area 269 27 )
Page 5

Page 33



s ‘0L0Z '110UNn09 AIUNoD au1ysiullJ “98EEZO00) JAQUINN S0uSd S
A SWeN “sBuipaasolid jIA19 10 uojnoasold o} pes| Aew pue Jybukdon aaysjul}y
EQ q =g m €102/S/0€ 8ieq umou9 sabuiyur uononpoidal pasuoneun buAdod umold "o . 1
4‘\ LR LGS e Aiauonels s,Asalely JaH JO Jajjou0D ay) JO JBY3q U ASAIRG SOUBUPIQ JO g A TN
Zgijpsioncg N 00S/L €3S | 0 1ssiwiad oy ypm Buiddew Aoaing adueupiO woy pasonpoidal s) dew siyL g

BOYINAD

o) soqueqJirT  — ] = =
g 75 Bas ~~
j S IPUNCY || |

e | 1od | /A

eleo)

Aapjong ‘peoy paobiy




s ‘01L0g ‘IPunod Aunod aliysiulld "'98€£2000) 12qUInN 8ousoi JONNIOD ALNNO
A aweN ‘sBuipasoo.d JIAID Jo uolnaasoid o) pea| Aew pue Jybuido) 3 .___._m“—:__ u_
EQ q = mvomﬁm\.ow._mhmo umoin sabuujul uoonpoidal pasuoyineun JyBuAdod umoid “8oWO . 1 1
. v N POOVOE 3 BLOLEE = 2 eoa | Assuonels s Aisalepy JoH o 1910U0D 8u} 4O JBYSQ UO ASAINS SOUEUDIQ JO JUlji4 A AIS
Ag paiamod N uoissiwiad ayy yym buiddew AsAing soueupiQ woly paonpoidas si dew siyl WINAD
T ] _ T T 1 TIJJ“ .

u__(=aL _I_!

.I |
i [
.
’
™ d
e

/

dl

Page 35
(Zauﬁfl ~7

Kapjong ‘anuaay aisig




"010Z ‘ounod Aunog alysiulld "98€£Z000 ]| JaquinN 30uadi 1IN0 AINTG)
sweN "sbuipasdold A0 Jo uopnoasold o) pes| Aew pue JybuAdod u._:._mw_.___n_ F
o B N umoJ9 sabuuyu uonnonpoidal pasuouyneun ybuidon umoid “a0wo . .
N 950V9E 3 EL042E = 2SO | £,5u0pe)g S Asaley JSH JO J9]I0UOD SU} JO JIBUS] UO ASAING SOUBUPIO 4O iy A ng
EETG Q 005/1 31ess uoissiuad ay} yum buiddew Asaing aoueupsQ woly paonposdal si dew sy . BN
(dewoyu( Im | |
> o o
< ]
3.“ i e |
! nTEls
I S i s iy i, .~__ IP
© o
ok
%JF
P ©
e .\\\\\\ P
..\\ : o
- \.\.. .
e .__..\. ..~ j
3 . Ay p mq. / ..,..
..__ ._
- - P ” .___. ...
G0 s [oSHOHN [N
.J...J.rr.. _ \ - . . S . | Y
/ e T o O ) ?mﬁm 5 mo | |
o o || | i)
” _ | __. | _
TR |
2 | w3
Aapjong ‘asioH )yoe|g

BISdnS 3. S




'01L0g ‘11Puno) Auno) anysiuljd4 "98££Z000) JaqunN 32U NGO AINNG
s aweN ‘sbuipaaoo.d jIAI0 10 uoinoasold 0} pes| Aew pue JybuAdo) m.___._muc__n_
EQ my,, €L02/9/c) sied umoin sabuujul uononpoidal pasuoyineun JyBuAdoD umoId 8O g |
| \_..,Ag. A | N 8S6EYE I 906.2E = 2IWa) fiauone)s s fisalely JaH JO Jajo5U0T) BU} JO J|BYSq UO ASAINS SOUBUPIQ JO Juipd A AI§
Ag patamog N 00S/L 3IE9S uoissiwiad ay) yim Buiddew Aaaing aoueupiQ woly paonposdal st dew siy | BN

Aapjong ‘peoy yoimsunig




Leigh

e

Council Car Park at
Precinct Way, Buckley

Central
Precinct

El
Sub Sta

= Heatheffield

‘ Arosfa

(i}
Evers eld
ne

W

®
] 8

fiar &

i) Car Park
Royal

T British
Legion

I cub

L]

Potters
Wheel

PH)

Thea map is reproduced from Ordnanca Survay material

i
F Sir 'y Filint | S mo e s o

Unauthonised reproduction infringes Crown Copynght and

Flintshire |merimmmssres

COUNTY COuNCaL Fhntshire County Councd 2015

Planning & Environment,
Flintshire County Council,
County Hall, Mold,
Flintshire, CH7 6NF.

Clplag:e I\B@drew Farrow

Scale 1:1000 @ A4
OS Map SJ 2763
Plotted 26/02/2015

ase O



PROPOSED char

r" Sir y Fflint
fonssg A .
Flintshire

ing tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks:

This proposed change to tariff clearly defines short and long stay parking areas and fees
applicable for all users (including motorcycle bays);

CURRENT Tariff Car Parks NEW Tariff Hours of Operation
No charge Black Horse 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
Brunswick Road | 1 hour prohibited return 08:00 to 17:00
from expiry of parking
ticket
No charge Argoed Road 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
Precinct Way 50p for up to 4hrs 08:00 to 17:00
Bistre Avenue £1.00 for all day
No charge Lane End No charge n/a
Coppa View

Due to the location of Coppa View and Lane End Car Parks, it has been decided that
charging will not be introduced at these sites, at this stage.

Page 11

Page 39



r' Sir y Fflint
Ay e
Flintshire

PROPOSED improvements to car parks;

As part of this review and in line with the change to the parking tariff it is also
proposed to introduce the folliowing improvements to the car parks, the timescales for
introduction are also detailed;

Proposed Improvement Timescale

Pay & Display signage to be erected near each machine, 1 August 2015
identifying charges, appeals processes, etc.

Pay & Display signage to be erected near each machine, 1 August 2015
identifying charges, appeals processes, etc.

Motorbike parking spaces designated in a number of car 1 August 2015
parks

Page 12

Page 40



P Oir Y Filint
Flintshire

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

As part of this process, no proposals to alter the on-street restrictions have been
identified.

Other proposals received from Buckley Town Council prior to CPE are currently being
considered and placed in to a Matrix for delivery; dependant on importance.

The cost of a simple Traffic Regulation Order restriction is around £2,000 to £2,500
(without the legal cost for creating the Order), see below;

e £1,500 advertising

e £500 for simple works; i.e. lining

e £500 signage
The timescale for this process is a minimum 3 months (assuming available resource)

Page 13

Page 41



Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

Residential Parking Areas

As part of the parking review residential parking areas have also been considered, and a
pilot Residential Parking Scheme in Mold is currently being consulted on (with residents)
residing in Gladstone Street, Water Street, Stanley Street and Chapel Street.

Currently it is not considered that residential parking schemes will be required in the
immediate vicinity of these sites.

Policy available on website: www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-Travel/Policy-
for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf.

Page 14

Page 42



Connah’s Quay
Parking Strategy
2015

Have you
paid and
displayed ?

Ydych chi =
wedi talu ac [BEE s aaty

CYNGOR

P i1 y Filint
Flmtshlre

COUNTY COUNCIL

Page 43




Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

Contents

Outline of local strategy

Location Plan of Connah'’s Quay Car Parks

Capacity of all Connah’s Quay Car Parks

Plan outlining the area of Maude Street Car Park

Plan outlining the area of Somerfield Car Park
PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks;
Proposed Improvements to car parks

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Residential Parking Areas

Location plan outlining the car parks and proposed TRO's

Page 2

Page 44

Page 3
Page 4
Page 5
Page 6
Page 7
Page 8
Page 9
Page 10
Page 11

Page 12



Sir y Flint
(" Flintshire

This town / community specific parking strategy builds on the principals of
the countywide strategy. It makes specific reference to facilities, capacities
and tariff structure.

Page 3

Page 45



T

Council Car Park Locations
Connah's Quay Town Centre

Key

Dock Road - layby
Old Dock Road
Fron Road
Maude Street

S

Somerfield / Council Offices
Millennium Cycle Way

oUAwWN =

7= ) &/{ %:\%\. ;A',
/2
»*}”,
\ V%
(AN

£

o .
) '—" |--‘“ /'/. ‘
N 0

B This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material B q
Abses . with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Er)wropment Dlrecmrate" Scale 1:2500 @ A2
S“" y Ffllnt Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright. Fiintshire County Council,
. N Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and County Hall, Mold 0S Map: SJ 2969
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. " 4 ' ' N
FIIntShlre Uicance number 100023986, © 9 Flintshire, CH7 6NF. N
COUNTY COUNCIL Flintshire County Council, ﬁs. Director: Mr. Carl Longland Plotted 25/02/2015
Page 46

fos:



SI;?Y Fflint
“' Flintshire

Capacity of all Connah’s Quay Car Parks

The below table outlines the current number of spaces within each car park;

Total Spaces Disabled Spaces
Maude Street 40 3
Somerfield 274 12
Total Spaces for the area 314 15
Page 5

Page 47




€ d3ngvsid
0¥ S30VvdS V10l

ALIDVdVI ONDRV

s _— "0L0g '11ounod Aunod auysiulld '98££2000) JequinN 80uadi RRGIALRA
i weN ‘sBuipagao.d 1112 Jo uonndasoid o} pes| Aew pue jybuAdod aysjuil4
E q iy M m_‘oNB\uom_ umo umoi) sabulyul uoonpoldal pasuoyineun JybuAdos umold 8oYO g o\~ oy
...!. A N €0¥69¢€ 3 omwmmmmﬁ mu_muw fusuoness s.Aisalely JaH Jo J8jjonuo) ayj Jo Jjeyaq uo AsAINg adUBUpPIQ 4O ~=__..T._ % .__m
Ag paiamog N uoissiwiad ay} yym Buiddew Aaaing aoueupiQ wols paonpoidal si dew siyy * BTN
1 b = T T
.00,

. 2, N Y 4 ealy feld

Page 48
feuge b

Aenp s,yeuuod ‘}931}s apnep




aweN
LL02/E/g 3ed
N 0£069€ 3 ¥220EE = dQU3D
00vL/l 8BS

‘0102 ‘I1IPuno) Ajuno? alysjull4 "9REEZ000 ] JAQUINN 39U
‘sBurpasooid 1Mo 10 uognoasold o} peaj Aew pue JybuAdo)
umo1g) sabuuiul uoijonpolidal pasuoyineun WbuAdod umoid "8aIyO
fuauonels s Aisalepy JayH 10 18)j053uU0D 843 J0 Jjeyaq uo AaAns sdoueuplQ jo
uoissiwiad ay} ypm buiddew Aaning soueupiQ wolj psonpoidal si dew syl

WYL ANNOT

auysjulld
Jutjyd A 11

Lo Th]

r

Aenpd s,yeuuos ‘sadyjo [19unoH/plaiHawWos

fagg: 49



PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks:

Sir y Fflint
“' Flintshire

This proposed change to tariff clearly defines short and long stay parking areas and fees
applicable for all users (including motorcycle bays);

CURRENT Tariff Car Parks NEW Tariff Hours of Operation
No Charge Maude Street 20p for up to 2hrs | Monday to Saturday
Somerfield 50p for up to 4hrs 08:00 to 17:00
£1.00 for all day
No charge Millennium Cycleway No charge Monday to Saturday

Dock Road
Dock Road Layby

08:00 to 17:00

Due to the location of Millennium Cycleway, Old Dock Road and Dock Road Layby Car
Parks, it has been decided that charging will not be introduced at these sites, at this

stage.

Page 8

Page 50




Siry Fflint
Ay .
( Flintshire

PROPOSED improvements to car parks:

As part of this review and in line with the change to the parking tariff it is also

proposed to introduce the following improvements to the car parks, the timescales for
introduction are also detailed;

Proposed Improvement Timescale

Pay & Display signage to be erected near each machine, 1 October 2015
identifying charges, appeals processes, etc.

Pay & Display signage to be erected near each machine, 1 October 2015
identifying charges, appeals processes, etc.

Motorbike parking spaces designated in a number of car 1 October 2015
parks

Page 12

Page 51



Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Below is a list of proposed Traffic Regulation Orders that have been considered for
charge as part of this process and the timescale for each dependant on their importance;

Location Description Implementation | Appendix
timescale No
PenyLlan Consultation by Licencing team is Under -
being carried out to assess the consideration at
requirement of the hackney present
carriage bay

Other proposals received from Local Councillors prior to CPE are currently being
considered and placed in to a Matrix for delivery; dependant on importance.

The cost of a simple Traffic Regulation Order restriction is around £2,000 to £2,500
(without the legal cost for creating the Order), see below;

e £1,500 advertising

e £500 for simple works; i.e. lining

o £500 signage
The timescale for this process is a minimum 3 months (assuming available resource)

Page 10

Page 52




r Sir y Fflint
Ay .
Flintshire

Residential Parking Areas

As part of the parking review residential parking areas have also been considered, and a
pilot Residential Parking Scheme in Mold is currently being consulted on (with residents)
residing in Gladstone Street, Water Street, Stanley Street and Chapel Street.

Currently it is not considered that residential parking schemes will be required in the
immediate vicinity of these sites.

Policy available on website: www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-Travel/Policy-
for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf.

Page 11

Page 53



5102/20/52 Panold
6962 'S ‘e SO

MoLIB MBIPUY “JW OO JBIYD
‘N9 LHD ‘anusiul4

&

B

< w@x%%%,%\\ PENEEE

‘PO ‘llieH Aunod pue 6L

‘lounog Aunod aamsiuly

2v @ o0se L 318 '818J0}08.1C] JUBWILOJIAUT

q
*G10Z ‘Iounod Ajunog eaysiug UINNOD ANNOD ==l Ey
‘9BEEZ000| s89WNU 83uBdIT T f
‘s6ujpeaaosd (1A Jo uoynaesoid o) pes) Aew Qh_F—mﬁ—.—_—m ﬂﬂ_.ﬂﬂww -" 05Z1:L 8jess,/
3 UMOID uju) uoy deJ pasL y y 4 - L -IJ-.&H.I
‘WbuAdon umoi) @ ‘330 Alauoge)s s,Asalew 3 Jo 13jj05u0) ~=— —%n_ y| —m "1’! 5
ay} Jo J{eyeq uo ABAINS BDUBUPIQ JO LTISSILLBD BY) YIm . o l a _
(eusjew ABAING B83UBUPIQ W0y pednpasdel s deuws siyyL AODNAT =i ) &

ﬁ@ '\ 98
ya i@
4 \gb\ N S

o

/i

—T

Aepp 81940 wniuusiy
S840 |1DUNOY / plaIUBWOS
184S apnep

peoy uoi4

peoy %o0Q PIO

Aqfe| - peoy ¥ooQ

s)ied ien

N6 o

l

19pJO uone|nbay oyjes] pasdoid
Koy

aljuan umo] Aenp s,yeuuon
SUoI}E207 OYL pue jied Jed |19uno)

Aeg ixe] jo jeaoway

/4 NEZAN S S/ N

7
2




Flint
Parking Strategy
2015

Have you
paid and
displayed ?

Ydych chi

CYNGOR

T it y Filint
Fllntsh|re

COUNTY COUNCIL

Page 55




(SIGI?Y Fflint
g . o
' Flintshire

Contents

Outline of local strategy

Location Plan of Flint Car Parks

Capacity of all Flint Car Parks

Plan outlining the area of Allt Goch Car Parks

Plan outlining the area of Bolingbroke Heights Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Feather Street Car Park

Plan outlining the area of Pavilion Leisure Centre Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Railway Station Car Park

Plan outlining the area of Richard Heights Car Park

Plan outlining the area of Swan Street Car Park
PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks;
Proposed Improvements to car parks

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Residential Parking Areas

Location plan outlining the car parks and proposed TRO's

Appendices
Appendix 1 - Traffic Regulation Order currently with legal
(Feather Street)
Appendix 2 - Traffic Regulation Order proposed amendment

(Lon yu Becws and Allt Goch)

Page 2

Page 56

Page 3
Page 4
Page 5
Page 6
Page 7
Page 8
Page 9
Page 10
Page 11
Page 12
Page 13
Page 14
Page 15
Page 16

Page 17



Sir Ry Fflint
"' Flintshire

This town / community specific parking strategy builds on the principals of
the countywide strategy. It makes specific reference to facilities, capacities
and tariff structure.

Page 3

Page 57



\\w%%ﬁ/ AN

Council Car Park Locations
Flint Town Centre

Key

Allt Goch Large

Allt Goch Smali
Bollingbroke Heights
Feather Street

Pavillion Leisure Centre
Railway Station

Richard Heights

Swan Street

PN LN =

YR This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material n q
. » with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Planning & Environment, Scale 1:2000 @ A2
Slr y Ffllnt Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright. Flintshire County Council,
Unautharised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and c Hall. Mold OS Map: SJ 2473
FI‘ t h' may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. ounty Hall, Mold, ap:
inwsnire Licence number 100023386, Flintshire, CH7 6NF. RO N
COUNTY COUNCIL Flintshire County Council, 2015. Chief Officer: Mr. Andrew Farrow otte
Pacde 58

L] \Au\-‘ I

fes &



r Sir y Fflint
Ay N
Flintshire

Capacity of all Flint Car Parks

The below table outlines the current number of spaces within each car park where
charging is proposed;

Total Spaces Disabled Spaces
Alit Goch (both areas) 88 4
Bolingbroke Heights 41 2
Feather Street 21 2
Pavilion Leisure Centre 92 5
i
Railway Station (both areas) 70 5
Richard Heights 58 5
Swan Street 68 9
Total Spaces for the area 438 32
L -
Page 5

Page 59



S '010g ‘I1ounogd Alunod alysiul4 "98EEZ000} JSqQUINN 80U8d1 IR
\ SWeN -sbuipaasoid jia15 1o uonnaasosd oy pes| Aew pue Jybukdo) AIYSuI}
dew oju Q E O gy LLoz/ rwmw hwmo umou) sabuiyul uoonpousdal pesuouneun JYbuAdo) umol) 80 . .
_ ,.a! - N 8282.¢ 3 GZZPIE = s muo fusuoneg s,fisale|y JoH 40 19)|01u0D 8y} JO jleyaq uo Aaang aoueuplQ 40 w:__wn_ > ,__m
A paismoL N 0SZHL BB | oissiuuad oyy yum Buiddewws Aeaing adueups Woy peonpoidal st dew sty | : Hon

MIVM QUTIHINIMS

. g

BlS gns i
13
& .
3 .\..
s\..v !
§

[

| /
\ Rk
W8 ¢

9'\
%

=

P?)gg EO

susapig

(dHed 1e) Joj[ews pue Jabie) Julld ‘Y209 IV

@ O



s e ‘0102 ‘IPunod Aunod aysiulld "g8EEZ000) JOGUINN S0UB0IT S
\ a mz "sbuipeaooud JIA19 10 uopnaasold o) pes| Aew pue JbuAdo) 3 .‘__—._mu:__ 1
E q -y M A S umoJl9) sabuLyul uonanpoidal pasuowneun buAdoD UMD “0WO H 1
- N6OLELE S wmnvmmml: m_mum fisuonelg s.Aisalely JaH JO J2JI0AU0D U} JO J|BYaq Uo ASAINS S0UBUPIQ JO T A A
Ag peiamod N uoissiwiad ay) ypm buiddew Aaaing soueuplQ woly paonpoidal si dew syl * e
i 5 ¢ #MG\ N :
> °
Z a318vsId o\ -
Iy S39VdS V.10L 2 T, 8

ALIOVdVI ONIMYVd

sjybieH o
axolqbulog | &
iy R g __/
(| ,||

jull4 ‘syybiay ajoiqbuljog




(dewoyu(

g paiamog

aweN
€102/9/S aleq

N 800€.€ 3 L9Z¥2€E = ajuad
00S/1 9leds

"0L0g 'fPunog Aunod alysjuli4 "g8EEZ000) JaGWNN 83Ul

“sBuipaaso.d [IA10 Jo uonnoasoid o) pea) Aew pue yybuidod

umos9 sabuiyul uononpoidas pasuouineun JBuAdoD umor) WO
fiauonels s,Asale JoH o 1ajjonuod au) jo jleyaq uo AAINg eoueuplQ Jo
uoissiwiad ay) ypm buiddew Aaaing eoueuplQ woly paonpoidas st dew siy)

o
i A i

WOIONAD

=

<

Cd 7%

=0V

I 7

LA

G

Page 62
foy- ¢



(Gewe(D

AF paieea0g

sweN
LL0Z/L/LZ @ed

N 080£.¢€ 3 6YLYZE = 84USD
0GZL/) 8Ie0S

"0L0Z ‘Iounod Aunog anysiuli4 "98ecz000) 4oquINN 83uaolT WINA0 ) IS
‘sBuipaanosd |IAD JO uonnoasold o} pes| Aew pue jybuAdo) 3 L_—_mw:__ i

umosq sabutyul uoonpoudsas pasuoyineun WYBuAdoD umols) BP0 . A
Kiauonels sA1sele|y JoH J0 19||01u0) 841 Jo jleyaq uo ASANG adueuplQ Jo u:__u—n_ > .__m
uoissiwsad sy} ypm buiddew Asaung soueuplQ woJy paonpaidal st dew siyl ° *0oND

TEETR)
Buimog

uesso
Bugmog

(equad eunsieT)
(umiiged A)
uoljined ayj

Juljd ‘eljuan ainsia uol|iAed

Page 63

fosg



(Sewon®

Ag paiemod

s swepn
A 1 L0Z/L/bZ ded
N LBOELE I ¥HGHZE = 84UaD
Al 0S2ZL/L 21eas

‘0102 ‘Iounod Aunod anysiull4 "98e¢Z0001 J8gquINN 82usdlT

-sBuipeasoid iAo 10 uonnoasoud o} pes| Aew pue WbuUAdo)

umol9 sabuuyun uononpoidal pasuoyineun YBuAdoD umolaD ‘aoYo
Asauone)s s Aiselepy JoH Jo 4a)joQuo) ayj JO JlByaq uo ABAING 9OUBUPIQ 4O
uoissiulad ay yum Buiddew Aaaing 8ouBUPIO WYY peanpoidal st dew siy g

BINTHIPAINNOT

ysjuil
Wi A diS

=

B AT AT
R R ]
..-rﬂ\u‘p}\rm'&%\\\l!l
e
NI
;iolo.no'\.\.

OO
3 S .n\
oA

X

(djaed 1e9 Jajjewg pue iabieT) juil4 ‘uonels Aemjiey

Page 64

fheg ©



s Sui "010g '11ouUnoD AJUNoY aAySiull4 "98EEZ000) Joquiny 20usdi] A
i . 5 mz ‘sbulpae0.d |1A19 10 uonnoasosd o} pes) Aew pue JybuAdo) 0‘:—._3:__ 4

dewoju Q DT L0e :mwéw s umosQ sabuujul uononpoidal pasuoyneun JYbuAdoD UMOID "0 . D
Y N8sLELE 3 mwmwmm . m_mum Kisuonels s,A1safejy JOH JO JBJj0AU0D ay] JO JIBUSG U0 ABAINS @OUBUPIQ JO T TK | A 1S
g paietogt N uoissiwiad sy} ypm burddew AaAing aoueupiO woy paonposdal st dew siy L * et

s)ybisy
avjouqbuiog

Page 65
fage 1

€15 ans {3

vd

jull4 ‘syybisH pieyory

®



5 alep '010g ‘1ounod Aunod anysiuljd '98e€Z000| JOGUWNN 80Usal]

. .mmc_ummooa__>_o..oco_u:ommoa8umm;mEucmEm_;aoo _.z:a:_z?

EQ ml.mr.‘ m Qom\m\mhmwmn_ EsEOmmm:Ec_co_ﬁ:uoam_vmm:ocu:mcj.Em_;aoosseo.mo_to u‘__r_mwc__u_ l
r 4 NEloese3 ﬁvvmmmu\r m_muw Kauonelg s,Asalely JoH JO J9J|01uU0D 8y JO jieyaq uo AaaIng aoUBuplIQ O i A BT

/g paiamod N uoissiwsad ayy ypm Buiddew Aeaing @oueupl wosy peonpoidal si dew siy) ) :

BTTIMA D

S

@eeAN

>

JuIld J991)S ueMg

Page 66
Va% (2



ey 11 Y F1
Flintshire
COUNTY COUNCIL

Fflint

PROPOSED charaing tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks:

This proposed change to tariff clearly defines short and long stay parking areas and fees
applicable for all users (including motorcycle bays);

CURRENT Tariff Car Parks NEW Tariff Hours of Operation
No charge Pavilion Leisure 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
Allt Goch 50p for up to 4hrs 08:00to 17:00
Bolingbroke Heights £1.00 for all ay
Richard Heights
No charge Feather Street 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
1 hour prohibited return 08:00 to 17:00
from expiry of parking
ticket
No charge Swan Street 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
50p for up to 4hrs 08:00to 17:00
No charge Railway Station £2.00 for all day Monday to Sunday
(including Bank
Holidays)
08:00 to 17:00
No charge Castle Street No charge n/a

Due to the location of Castle Street Car Park, it has been decided that charging will not
be introduced at this site, at this stage.

Page 13

Page 67




r Sir y Filint
-y A
Flintshire

PROPOSED improvements to car parks:

As part of this review and in line with the change to the parking tariff it is also
proposed to introduce the following improvements to the car parks, the timescales for
introduction are also detailed;

Proposed Improvement Timescale

Entrance signage where necessary identifying its purpose, 1 September 2015
and remove all unnecessary signage

Pay & Display signage to be erected near each machine, 1 September 2015
identifying charges, appeals processes, etc.

Motorbike parking spaces designated in a number of car 1 September 2015
parks

Page 14

Page 68



Sir Ry Fflint
foncd o N
' Flintshire

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Below is a list of proposed Traffic Regulation Orders that have been considered for
charge as part of this process and the timescale for each dependant on their importance;

Location Description Implementation | Appendix
timescale No
Feather Street Where possible on a specified Before April 2016 1

area, place 1hr limited waiting bays
(one side only) and no waiting 8-5
or DYL everywhere else

Lon y Becws FCC land though not adopted Before April 2016 2
highway, place no waiting 7am to
7pm on both sides

Bottom of Allt Continuation of no waiting 7am to | Before April 2016 2
Goch 7pm on both sides from junction of
Lon y Becws

Other proposals received from Connah’s Quay Town Council prior to CPE are currently
being considered and placed in to a Matrix for delivery; dependant on importance.

The cost of a simple Traffic Regulation Order restriction is around £2,000 to £2,500
(without the legal cost for creating the Order), see below;

e £1,500 advertising

e £500 for simple works; i.e. lining

e £500 signage
The timescale for this process is a minimum 3 months (assuming available resource)

Page 15

Page 69




Sir y Fflint
"' Flintshire

Residential Parking Areas

As part of the parking review residential parking areas have also been considered, and a
pilot Residential Parking Scheme in Mold is currently being consulted on (with residents)
residing in Gladstone Street, Water Street, Stanley Street and Chapel Street.

In Flint, the following streets will be considered for residential parking subject to the
required consultations and criteria contained within the policy;

Earl Street

Castle Street
Corporation Street
New Roskell Square
Salisbury Street
Thomas Street
Lloyd Street

Priority of delivery throughout the authority will be assessed and where it is considered
necessary consulted on before charging is implemented.

Policy available on website: www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-Travel/Policy-
for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf.

Page 16

Page 70



27 I

v\\ﬁ%—‘::“”"

Council Car Park and TRO Locations
Flint Town Centre

Proposed Traffic Regulation Orders

nia

Key

Removal of No Waiting
Limited Waiting
No Waiting at Any Time

Residential Parking Permits

Car Parks

Allt Goch Large

Alit Goch Smali
Bollingbroke Heights
Feather Street

Pavillion Leisure Centre
Railway Station
Richard Heights

Swan Street

DN D LN

Sir y Filint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL Flintshire County Council, 2015,

Licence number 100023386,

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the pemmission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Malesty's Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown
may lead to prosecution or civil proceeding:

Planning & Environment,
Flintshire County Council,
County Hall, Mold,

Flintshire, CH7 6NF.

Chief Officer: Mr. Andrew Farrow

0OS Map: SJ 2473

Scale 1:2000 @ A2 m
N

Plotted 09/04/2015

Page 71

?01.8(. 11



‘0L0Z ‘founc? Aunog anysiulld ‘98EEZ000L JSqWINN 83U RN
SWeN *sBuipaaooid A Jo uonnaasoud o) pes| Aew pue Jybuidon daIysjuily
SLOZErL g umos9 sabuuyur uonanpoidas pasuoyineun bukdon umor 8O g -y
N 860€LE 3 PYEYZE = BNUAD | £ o,qnm1c 5 Aysalely JaH JO J8j0U0) 8u} JO Jeyaq Uo AeANg SoUeUpIQ JO Julpd A IS
296/L HEIS | | ossiunad aip yum Buiddew Aaaing soueupIQ woy paonposdas s1 dew sy ° NG

lf\wl){
s Y IS AN

N M3IA Heq
1) L

5, LRI v o

¥w\\ | spybieH W_

sybiaH
ayoiqbuijog

Sl a0l

L

|

pIeyoRy

O

20 TLYIIV Lo

> 01...54.6& - 6

Page 72



S "0L0Z ‘pounod Aunog anysiully ‘98c£Z000]) J2qNN 83U301 TN
) / o%_mz ‘sBuipaasold pald Jo uoyndasold o} pesd Aew pue ybuAdon b} .___._mu_.:_ n_
< E@ T M m-ouame. mo umo19 sabuwyu uononpoidas pasuoyneun Wybukdon umosd 3940 . 1 oy
. lr_m Niigze32aeezE =SR2 | Aeuoners s Aisafep s 40 aljonuad By} JO Jieysq uo ASang s3uBupIQ Jo Juiji4 Aag
W Ag parawog ) c96/L uoissiuuad sy yum buddew Aaang saueupiQ woy paonpoidas s1 dew syt * G
%ﬁ W
siapenbpeaH
Vu.n.vvmu Auny
Dy m &U
o
o <9
900% N m U S
w@& Jebalg

)/
1

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Holywell
Parking Strategy
2015

B

Have you
aid and
dlsplay ed ?

Ydych chi Cose =

CYNGOR

P i1 Y Filint
Flmtshlre

COUNTY COUNCIL

Page 75




Slcl?y Fflint
"' Flintshire

Contents
Outline of local strategy Page 3
Location Plan of Holywell Car Parks Page 4
Capacity of all Holywell Car Parks Page 5
Plan outlining the area of Station Road Car Park Page 6
Plan outlining the area of Halkyn Street Car Park Page 7
Plan outlining the area of Bevans Yard Car Park Page 8
Plan outlining the area of Somerfield Car Park Page 9
Plan outlining the area of Leisure Centre Car Park Page 10
Plan outlining the area of Tower Gardens Car Park Page 11
Plan outlining the area of Plas yn Dre Car Park Page 12
PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks Page 13
Proposed Improvements to car parks Page 14
Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW Page 15 -16
Residential Parking Areas Page 16
Location plan outlining the car parks and proposed TRO's Page 17
Appendices

Appendix 1 - Traffic Regulation Order currently with legal

(Inner Ring Road)
Appendix 2 - Traffic Regulation Order proposed amendment
(Fron Road)
Appendix 3 - Traffic Regulation Order proposed amendment

(Whitford Street)

Page 2

Page 76



Sir y Fflint
"' Flintshire

This town / community specific parking strategy builds on the principals of
the countywide strategy. It makes specific reference to facilities, capacities
and tariff structure.

Page 3

Page 77



S T, / N

Council Car Park Locations
Holywell Town Centre

Key et
Station Road
Halkyn Street
Bevans Yard
Gateway
Leisure Centre
Tower Gardens upper
Plas yn Dre

Noohwh =

N& 5 ""ﬂii’"' B 52 {
2 as Q py: =0

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material

b . E (A
cv.’:(‘.()u . with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Pllannir.‘g & Environment., Scale 1:2500 @ A2
S|r y Fﬂ|nt Confroller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. © Crown Capyright. Flintshire County Council,
Ol YT e e County Hal, Mold, 05 Map: 511875
FIIntSh“'e Licence number 100023366. . Flintshire, CH7 6NF. N
COUNTY COUNCIL

ic
Flintshire County Council, 2015. Chief Officer: Mr Andrew Famrow Plotted 09/02/2015
D




r' Sir y Fflint
-y -, .
Flintshire

Capacity of all Car Parks were charging is proposed

The below table outlines the current number of spaces within each car park;

[ Total Spaces Disabled Spaces
Bevans Yard 17 6
Plas yn Dre 24 =
' Somerfield 99 8
t;:sure Centre 44 2
Station Road 0 | 5
_Tower Gardens 13 5
Halkyn Road tbc tbc
Total Spaces for the area 294 26
Page 5

Page 79



s ‘0L0Z 19UN0Y AIUN0Y SuIysjull "GBEEZO00) JSqUINN S0US0I P——
L m%mz -sBuipsasold [IAID Jo uonnoasold o) pes| Aew pue JybuAdo dAIYSIUI
Eé Y EL0gulae hmo umol7 sebuujul uononpoidas pasuoyneun WBuAdo) umol) “eowO . 5
4‘\ N ¢v6S.L€ 3 moommmmﬂr m_muw fiauonels s,Ajsalepy JaH 1o Jaj[0u0d) 8y} JO Jleyaq uo ASAINS SIUBUPIQ JO i A A
Ag paiemog N uoissiwad sy ypm Buiddew Asaing eourupIQ woy paonpoidal s) dew siy) :

HOTINADY

=~

e 80
asab

i



‘01L0g '[10une) AUnod aiysiut4 *98ECZO00) J9GUINN 89UddI

\.m 21027210 w%Mm_ ‘sBuipaaooud 1A Jo uonnoasoid o} pes| Aew pue 1ybuidoD @'_m_za:—,.__,_;a
“Co—~M | NpLPSIE T E968LE = 3NUSD umoi sabulyul uononpoidal pasuoyineun JBUAdoD umoad oo s} ._H_-
pEy— Y 0521/l 8180S fisuonels s,Aisefejy 1oH Jo J3]|0U0Y 8Y} JO Jjeyaq uo AsAIng adueuplQ jO “—:__t % .__m

N voissiulad ay) yum Buiddew Asaing asueupsiQ wody paonpoidal st dew sy ‘ BODND

\\\l” =

MO [[oMAIOH)

o ukseH

Awebing N\
cozou&m\\

-~

llemAjoH ‘}eans uhyjeH




g "01L0g 'PuUNo) Aunod alysiull{ "98€£Z000) J8qUINN 23uadI TN AINAG)
: aweN ‘sBuipaaso.d |IAID 1o uoinoasold o) pes| Aew pue JybuAdo) a .___._mw:__ n_
EQ q L_nr M €10z/./EC S1e umoln sabuuul uononpoidal pasuoyneun JYBLAdOD UMOID "800 . 1
v | NSTESLE I LB S eea | AeuonEIS SAiselepy JeH 10 Js(0AUOD SUL JO JEUSG UO ASAING S0UBUPIQ JO g A S
Ag paiamod N 005/1 8IE3S uoissiwsad ay) yum Buiddew Asaing a@dueupiQ wioy paeanposdal si dew sy N POTNAD

[IoMA|oH ‘pleA sueaag

Pa?fggg



01,0g 'IouNog AUN0Y auIySIUl4 "98EEZO00) JoquinN 8ousor]

‘.mr mSmeNm%Nu .mmc_nmmooa__zo_oco_«:ommoaounmm;m_.:ucmEm_;aoo u ‘_mimm_”__da,
E 2 n | \oeesie 3 arsgic - oausD cz,o_ommmc_tc_co_«o:noam_vmm__oﬁ:mcz.Em_;aooc\soho.mo_to —._ ._n_ -
T ,\ 0521/L BJeos fusuonerg s.Aisale|y JaH Jo Jajjonuo) 8y} Jo Jleyaq uo AsAINg 8oUBLPIQO JO ~=__ wu_ > AIS

: '0d N uoissiuad sy yym buiddew Aeaing soueupsQ Woly peanpoidal si dew syl B 509N

lloMA|OH “Jaed Jed pjayawog

cdi



(dewo(@

Ag patamod

aweN
€£10¢/./9¢ e

N 9816/€ 3 LGG8LE = 3JU3D
06//\ 9leds

0102 'llbunod Aunod aaysiulld '98€€£2000) JequinN 8ouson

‘sBulpaanoJd |IA19 Jo uoinoasoud o} pes| Aew pue JybuAdod

umol sabuwul uononpoudal pasioyineun JYbuAdod umoi) "800
Aisuone)g s.Aisalely Jay 10 J9|jonuo) 8y} Jo Jeyaq uo AsAINg 8suBUPIO JO
uoissiwiad ay) yum Buiddew Asaing aoueupsQ woly peanpoidal si dew sy

i
Juipd A Jig

BOITINATD

T

dled Jed

a

IIoMA|OH ‘a43ud9 ainsia]

e 84
cge |0

P



'0L0Z '[1PuNnod Aunog aiysiull4 "ggEEZ000] JagquINN 8auaor

m.. wEmZ .mmc_ > m>a __ZE;_ZE:
.ummooa__>_o_oco_u:ommoao§wm_mEvcmEtoo
Eé a er M ELoz/LiSe 81ed umoin sabuuul uononposdal pasuoyineun YbuAdod umold B0 mu.__—._mw_.___n_ -
A-\ N AR s Kisuoness s,A1salep JaH 10 JaJ0AU0D B} JO JBYSG U0 ABAING SOUBUPIQ JO i A g
#g paiamog N 005/ 31298 | 0 sqiunad oy yum Buiddew Aeaing eoueupiQ woy paonpoida st dew siyL e

[IoMA|OH ‘suapies) J1amo]|

ag I

Page 85



S swen '0L0g 'IPunod Aunod anysiulld '98E€€2000] Joquini 89usdi RIGoMIRNGE
A £102/2/9Z 1ed "sBulpaaso.d (1A Jo uonnaasosd o) pes| Aew pue Jybukdo)d aaysjul4

q =il M N 8685.E 3 6LI8.€ = SISO umolsn) sabuuul uonanposdal pasuoyineun ybuAdod umoi) "8W0 . 1
y : 4\‘ 06571 OEOS fisuonelg sAisafepy JaH jo Jajj0u0) au) JO Jleyaq uo ASAInNg aoueupIQ JO nz__ mu_ > 1
/g pRIamod N uoissiwiad sy} yim Buiddew Asaing saueupig woly peonpoidal s| dew siyyg g RN

o -

TN

N
~
%

[IPMAJOH ‘@1 UA seld

Pag}@ 86
gt e



o

PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks:

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

This proposed change to tariff clearly defines short and long stay parking areas and fees
applicable for all users (including motorcycle bays);

CURRENT Tariff Car Parks NEW Tariff Hours of Operation

No charge Leisure Centre 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
50p for up to 4hrs 08:00 to 17:00

No charge Somerfield 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
50p for up to 4hrs 08:00to 17:00

No charge Plas yn Dre 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday

Bevans Yard
Tower Gardens
Halkyn Road

50p for up to 4hrs
£1.00 for all day

08:00 to 17:00

Page 13

Page 87




Sufy Fflint
"" Flintshire

PROPOSED improvements to car parks;

As part of this review and in line with the change to the parking tariff it is also
proposed to introduce the following improvements to the car parks, the timescales for
introduction are also detailed;

Proposed Improvement Timescale

Pay & Display signage to be erected near each machine, 1 September 2015
| identifying charges, appeals processes, etc.

Entrance signage where necessary identifying its purpose, 1 September 2015
and remove all unnecessary signage

Motorbike parking spaces designated in a number of car 1 September 2015
parks

Page 14

Page 88



Traffic Regulation

Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

Orders (TRO) REVIEW

The following Traffic Regulation Order request is to be advertised shortly, and subject to
objections received arrangements will be made to implement as soon as practical;

|

Location ; Description Appendix
' No
Inner Ring Road 2 laying over bays (for buses) 1

Below is a list of proposed Traffic Regulation Orders and/or highway improvements that
have been considered for charge as part of this process and the timescale for each
dependant on their importance;

Location

Description

Implementation
timescale

Appendix
No

|
| Fron Road

Create a lay-by within the
carriageway, with a fixed start/end
point (kerbed), moving the centre
line across to compensate. (one

side only) (provision for 20+
vehicles)
Reduce the speed limit from
40mph to 30mph

Before April 2016

Whitford Street

Where possible on a specified
area, place 30 minute limited
waiting bays (one side only) and
DYL everywhere else

Before April 2016

Other proposals received from Holywell Town Council prior to Civil Parking Enforcement
are currently being considered and placed in to a Matrix for delivery; dependant on

importance.

Page 15

Page 89




Sir y Fflint
Ay L
' Flintshire

The cost of a simple Traffic Regulation Order restriction is around £2,000 to £2,500
(without the legal cost for creating the Order), see below;

e £1,500 advertising

e £500 for simple works; i.e. lining

e £500 signage
The timescale for this process is a minimum 3 months (assuming available resource)

Residential Parking Areas

As part of the parking review residential parking areas have also been considered, and a
pilot Residential Parking Scheme in Mold is currently being consulted on (with residents)
residing in Gladstone Street, Water Street, Stanley Street and Chapel Street.

In Holywell, the following streets will be considered for residential parking subject to the
required consultations and criteria contained within the policy;

¢ Drew Avenue
e Gwenffryd Road

Priority of delivery throughout the authority will be assessed and where it is considered
necessary consulted on before charging is implemented.

Policy available on website: www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-Travel/Policy-
for-resident-parking-schemes. pdf.

Page 16

Page 90



=\ A/ /

Council Car Park and TRO Locations
Holywell Town Centre

Key o

Proposed Traffic Regulation Orders 7
Propsed Layby (25+ Vehicles)

Residential Parking Permits

Bus Layby - Limited Waiting

Limited Waiting

Car Parks
Station Road

Halkyn Street

Bevans Yard
Gateway

Leisure Centre
Tower Gardens upper
Plas yn Dre

Noorwh=2

T oY
S,

N
Ly
%

(3 >
L7y & e Ny 25
NS4 , %S R
*‘h. -" 4 % S 5~0°' 4

‘0 @ NS AN 7 ¥, >Nt 2

g e 43 3
e AN 3
NS

?'Z:’*:‘ %

sy
20

¢

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and

may lead to prosecution ar civil proceedings

Licence number 100023386.

Flintshire County Council, 2015.

Planning & Environment,
Flintshire County Council,
County Hall, Mold,

Flintshire, CH7 6NF.

Chief Officer: Mr Andrew Farrow

Scale 1:2500 @ A2
OS Map: SJ 1875

z=>

Plotted 13/02/2015




Arpeciio 1.

s awe "0L0Z ‘Ppounod AunoDd anysiuld ‘98EEZ0001 JaquInN a3uadn R
\ u mz -sbuipaanoid j1a1D Jo uoyndasosd o) ped| Lew pue Jybuidon 3 ...;2:__ 4
E@ 3 “fyrA stozrziol 8ied umosg sabuljul uonanpoidas pasuolyneun WYBuAdon umol) ‘30O . 13
nid Jm N 068G.E 3 L148LE = Q.cnww Ksuone)s 5A1salepy saH Jo Jaljonuo) ay) Jo jleyaq ue AaAng asueupiQ Jo E__wu_ > .__m
Jg paiewod N osziiL & uoissiuuad sy ypm Buiddew Aeaing adueupi( wioy pasnpeidas si dew sy g il

-3
uAsoyy %ea )
fa- siiewrug

uk
_mv Btla %
| &

I DAMNA o Lo e

Page 92



APPENDIX 2-

BEISLE
bd[ 00] 0000/SHIH] oo o 43 0D I oL
(110 L 198ug) Ev® Sini Ryl ot oo g o ol i
ELLON A VT H3aWR SN
sbuppey Aemabeusey pue Ag-Aeq pasodold d9 Mﬂﬁﬁmﬁﬂ_ wa B.ﬂwmmm_hﬂwqhu N AINICO GNVIONGT VD
[lomAloH aivg ‘SININGNINY ‘A8 @INOIHO 9__-__5..-._&-
PEOY ied Uoi4 ANVNINMY3d MON g A sis
‘A8 NMwHa TOOND
‘UIpIM peO) Mau o) paisnipe aq o} Bupuepy Aemabeliied o™
aum Jsan des) wg aus wy pasodold o
N
X0 < Buppep Q
Buppiepy o} \m\ Aemabele) BuiyoyeH pasodoid (@))
Aemabeusen BuyojeH pasodold /VO» /V > Qumv @®©
o o
T —
Th—
F (NBY3ET T
Bupjepy Aemsbense)
S Jo 96pa auy w| deb w) pssodoid
mp— ‘pay papeys s Ag-Ae") pasodoid _ .v._m__om
T 1IM JNO pjing JO uopeso] pasodol
YIM INO pling Jo uofeso] pasodold /v\w O ! P’ eop d
O
5
,w/v b} > 0%
Rt 5.9
» |
u,O = ? L4W
27 o 5
2 N M
il ; v




APPZNDIX 5

"0102 "HounoD AUNog aNysiull4 "9BEEZ000| JIqWINN 83u3al]

S awepn “sBur BN UN RIS
ipaaaoid |IA1D 10 uonoasad o) pes| Aew pue yybukdon
dewoju @ 3 r-‘ A | noveszea sorg It e umos9) sabuujur uonanpoidar pasuoyineun ybuidog umod ‘20O adiysjul4 -~
* Am‘ Lig]L a@os Asuoneigs s Ajsalely JaH §0 13(j0AU0YD 3Y) JO JlBySq uo ABAINS 3dUBUPIO JO uc._t A IS
& & N uaissiuuad ay) yim Guiddew Aaang asueups) wWolj paanpoidas s1 dew sy * wriv

&P

Gespors \wanynsy

@@
s

,vO
%

(J

9

2 X\awvzpgy

Page 94



Mold
Parking Strategy
2015

Have you
paid and
displayed ?

Ydych chi e

CYNGOR

P it Y Filint
“* Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Page 95




Contents

Outline of local strategy

Sir y Fflint
“' Flintshire

Location Plan of Mold Car Parks

Capacity of all Mold Car Parks

Plan outlining the area of Love Lane Car Park

Plan outlining the area of Grosvenor Street Car Park

Plan outlining the area of King Street Car Park

Plan outlining the area of Meadow Place Car Park

Plan outlining the area of Griffiths Square Car Park

Plan outlining the area of New Street Car Park

Plan outlining the area of County Hall Car Park

PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks;

Proposed Improvements to car parks

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Residential Parking Areas

Location plan outlining the car parks and proposed TRO's

Appendices

Appendix 1 -

Appendix 2 -

Appendix 3 -

Appendix 4 -

Traffic Regulation Order currently with legal

Page 3
Page 4
Page 5
Page 6
Page 7
Page 8
Page 9
Page 10
Page 11
Page 12
Page 13
Page 14
Page 15-16
Page 17

Page 18

(Earl Road, Upper and Lower High Street)

Traffic Regulation Order proposed amendment
(Grosvenor Road and Victoria Street)

Traffic Regulation Order proposed amendment
(Maes Bod Lonfa)

Traffic Regulation Order proposed amendment
(Wrexham Street)

Page 2

Page 96



Sir y Fflint
("’ Flintshire

This town / community specific parking strategy builds on the principals of
the countywide strategy. It makes specific reference to facilities, capacities
and tariff structure.

Page 3

Page 97



] /I

Council Car Park Locations
Mold Town Centre

- Key

: Car Parks

Love Lane

Town Hall - Permit holders
Grosvenor Street

King Street

Meadow Place

Griffiths Square

New Street

E County Hall Campus

NooALN =2

oy

Ll e

=

%

& A%
SN
N
¢

,Q:\\

s \/" D 2 ';;Z'
L2 Sl /5 _4~‘.7~"L~!$'t'
WS iﬂu’ o @" Js0% PRIl
WY 05 A omes Sl N Ess
G, T eb B I T ] IO,
s Dy, s o
X3 "44’-'."":"05"1/’3 ALY
IS @ ~aelo/Chlg
@(i‘:*'t'.‘il,},."'&“ '-i',‘:.ﬁ#, <L
.3({;.'!:!:;'.‘.«.':7 R

LRL 7
S

- prr S = 3
Gy S
> .'i*\;‘;;};""y —
S NOSSe PV S e
TR SOL Wl NEN o
S il SO SAVIY, SN
»

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material

k’ 0 R 7 »
"‘E\r“‘ﬁ\‘\ o 5 with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Planning & Envurogment.,I Scale 1:4000 @ AZ *
\ “"‘-"‘} Slr y Ffllnt Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright. Flintshire County Council,

>
0

= Unauthorised reproduction Infringes Crown Copyright and .
“1‘ — “=” Fl. t h' may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Cpunty' Hall, Mold, OS Map: §J 2363
NS inisnire Licence number 100023386, Flintshire, CH7 6NF. N
FYS ‘»’.“‘\*‘":r J o COUNTY COUNCIL Flintshire County Council, 2015. Chief Officer: Mr Andrew Farrow Plotted 25/02/2015
KOO WK, et/ =7

| R laYe)
Page 9o

pug



r' Sir y Flint
-y -, .
Flintshire

Capacity of all Mold Car Parks

The below table outlines the current number of spaces within each car park;

Total Spaces

Disabled Spaces

Griffiths Square (+1 Loading bay to the rear 126 8

of Bevans)

Grosvenor Street ‘ 30 2
F King Street 68 2
| Love Lane 253 8

Meadow Place 31 5

New Street (+2 coach bays + 2 M/C bays 439 21

(motorcycle))

County Hall | 1014 21

Total Spaces for the area 1961 65

Page 5

Page 99




"0L0Z '1PUN0) Auno) allysiull{ "98e€Z000]) J8qUINN asusal HONGIOD AINNOD

S awep ¢
! sbuipaasoid [1A10 Jo uonnoasoid o) pes| Aew pue buAdoD
E@ a er " €L0z/9/¢ 81ed umoin sebuiul uononpoidal pasuoyineun BuAdos umoid “@ou0 adiysjuily pras
ﬁ\ N 861¥9€ 3 9Z6ECE = aNIUSY fiauonels s.Aisslely Jay 4o Jajjonuo) ay) Jo Jeyeq uo AsAng adueuplQ jo uc__wu_ > .—_m
N

#g paiamog 00S2/L 21€3S | 0 1ssiuiad ay) Ypm Buiddew Asaing soueupiQ woly paonposdal si dew sy ol

8 d3navsid
€6¢ S30VdS 1v10l
ALIDVdVI ONIMYVd

PIOIN ‘@ue] aAo0T]

Page 100
Page ©



g - 0102 '11Puno) Aunod aliysiull4 '98E€EZ000 | JquUINN 80uUadIT T
i = mz "sBuipssocid [1A12 Jo uondasoud o) pes| Aew pue JybuAdo) 3 ».:mw:__ 4

E a5 | Neigces 3 mvmmmm\m\mzhmw umoin) saburyul uononpoidas pesuoyneun JYBUAdoD umolD SO0 . L
v A\ o/l o fiauonels s,Msele JaH Jo 18||0uod U} JO Jleyaq uo ASAINg eoueupIQ JO Juljd A A
g poIMOd N uoissiwiad ayy yum Buiddew Aeaing aoueupiQ woy peonpoidal st dew siy : s

¢ a3angavsid
0€ S3JvdS 1v10l
ALIQVdVYI ONIMYVd

\.. \
_/.

e%eld
-~ I0URAS0ID

S X ewopIin 0 Ty
M// il L)/%u

PIOIN }931}S IOUDASOID

Page 101
et

ag

P



(dewosu(@

Ag paiamod

awen
€10¢/9/¢ ajeq

a Aﬂn.\? N Z80¥9€ 3 POSEZE = 2AUdD

00G/1 Sleds

‘0L0g '1Punod Aunod anysiulld "98e€Z000) JBqUINN 8oUsdIn
‘sBuipeasold [IA1D Jo uonnoasold o) pes| Aew pue Jybuidod

umoun sebuyur uononpoidas pasuoyineun JBuAdod umolrd @O
fisuonelg s fsalely JaH Jo Ja[jonuod 8y} Jo Jeyaq uo AeAng sdueuplQ Jo
uoissiuad sy} yum Buiddew £aang edueuplO woly paonpoudas si dew syl

US4
juljd A i ..._-&

HOONAD

o

¢ @3ngvsid

89 S3J3VvdS 1viOl

ALIQVdVYI ONIMHVd

A

PIO “}92438 Buny|

Page 102



Ag paiemod

S

A
Eé a JA!\B N Z68€9€ 3 £29€2€ = anuad
N

awepn
€10¢/9/€ 9eq

00G/1 3eds

"0L0Z 'IPUNoD Auno) anysiulld "98e€Z000]) JSqWINN 8ouUadn NG ANRO
-sBuipaasoud |IA1D 10 uonnoasoid o) pes| Aew pue JybuAdo) Aysjull

umos sabuuyut uononpoidai pasuoyineun WybBukdod umold "aoWo .—._ ._ -
fusuonelsg s,Aisalepy JayH Jo Jajjonucd ay) Jo Jleyaq uo ASAINS aoUBuUPIQ JO ue___w“_ % .__m

uoissiwiad ay) yum Buiddew Asaing asueupiQ woy paonpoidal si dew sy BN

¢ @3navsia
L€ S30VdS V1Ol

ALIDVdVJ ONIMYVd

)

S

5, &M\Q
O

PIOIN ‘@2e|d MOpe3a|N

Page 103

Page 9



Ag paiamod

e ‘0102 '[oune) Aunod alysiull4 "98ceZ000L J8qUINN 82U8arT IONPODAINNG

s mz "sBuipaaooud [1A10 10 uonnaasoud o) pes| Aew pue JbuAdod adiysjuigy
€102/9/€ 91EQ umoun sabuiyul uononpoidal pasuoneun WBUAdoD umold "eoWo 1ysuij o

05271 91e9s fisuonels sAisalejy Ja Jo Jajjonuog ayl Jo Jleyaq uo AsAng aoueuplQ Jo uc__ t % S

uoissiwiad ay) yum Buiddew Asaing asueupiQ woly peonposdal st dew siy | B O

s
(dewosu(@ | s
a Amu\? N bL0vSE 3 06GEZE = 2JU8D

pieyeW|oH

8 d3ngvsia
9¢1 S30VdS V10l

ALIDVdVYI ONIMYVd

sed 18D

Be1S dns I

unon) ab

(yioepeyei] sA|7)

ejlsH

\©

PIOIN ‘@1enbg sypLo

Page 104

fge o



Ag patamog

s
cmo I
V| 3<8—M | neezzeoc 3 L69E2E = 2aUBD

aweN
€£102/6/¥ 8leq

00PL/L 9jeds

"010g ‘I1Punod Aunod alysiulj4 '98e££2000) J2quINN S0UsdI R
"sbuipaaooJd JIAID 1o uonndasold o) pes| Aew pue jybuAdo) adIysjul ¥

umoJ9 sabuuyul uoionpolidal pastioyineun WBukdos umold "8alo ._._ ._ 7
fiauone)s s.Aisele|y JoH 40 J3]josuo) auy Jo Jjeyaq uo AeAing aduBeupIQ JO ~=__ t > ‘__m

uoissiwiad syl ypm Buiddew Aaaing soueupiQ woly paonpoidal st dew siyg BOINAD

R YL

¢ a3anavsid
9¢y S30VdS V10l

ALIQVdVI ONIMYVd

apuen
aneay]

,Lh

&

A ~ =5 - 7 S N

il = el

X "~ e ._____

ausD v
4l

pAo|7 esolquy )
uejjoue)

S

&
Q, O .
1opa A sAn %mv. .w X

Page 105
Paf)e, [\

PIOIN “lied JeDd }931)s MaN

D



~
Couty Hall Car Parking

Legend

Theatr Clwyd: (rear of}

Permit holders only

Theatr Clwyd

Visitor & Permit parking
D County Hall: Tier 1

Visitor parking
: County Hall: Tiers 2to 5

Permit holders only
D Liwyengrin Hall

Visitors parking only

County Hall: Parking Bays
D Limited Waiting: 30 mins max,

no return within an hour

County Hall: Raikes Lane
: Parking for Visitors, Councillors,
Designated & Permit holders

Clwyd Theatre
(Theatr Clwyd}

County Library
(Llyfrege!l y Sir)

Law Courts
{Llysoedd Bamn)

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material . .
. . with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Pllann'ng & Env'm"memj Scale 1:777? @ A2
Slr Y Ffl'nt Cantroller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright. Flintshire County Council,
- Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and County Hall, Mald, 0S Map: SJ 7277?
FI' t h' may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings Flintshire, CH7 6NF ap: fent
mntsnire Licence number 100023386 B - y N
COUNTY COUNCH Flintshire County Council, 2015. ChisiCHiceelMySndiew/Baman Plotted 25/02/2014
D LN aYal
| O



PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks;

Slry Fflint
-y .
' Flintshire

This proposed change to tariff clearly defines short and long stay parking areas and fees
applicable for all users (including motorcycle bays);

CURRENT Tariff Car Parks NEW Tariff Hours of Operation
20p forupto 1 hr New Street, 50p for up to 2hrs | Monday to Saturday
40p forup to 2 hrs Griffiths Square. 80p for up to 4hrs 08:00 to 17:00

60p for up to 3hrs (New Street has £1.00 for all day
£1.00 All day designated short and
long stay areas)
50p All day Love Lane. 50p for all day Monday to Saturday
08:00 to 17:00
20p forupto 1 hr King Street, 50p for up to 2hrs | Monday to Saturday

40p forup to 2 hrs
60p for up to 3hrs

Grosvenor Street,
Meadow Place.

1 hour prohibited
return from expiry of

08:00 to 17:00

£1.00 All day parking ticket
No charge County Hall 20p for up to 2hrs | Monday to Saturday
Campus 50p for up to 4hrs 08:00to 17:00

£1.00 for all day

The County Hall campus includes parking for the following sites; County Hall, Liwynegrin
Hall, Theatre Clwyd, Library Headquarters and the law courts.

Page 13

Page 107




CSICI?Y Fflint
"" Flintshire

POPOSED improvements to car parks:

As part of this review and in line with the change to the parking tariff it is also proposed
to introduce the following improvements to the car parks, the timescales for introduction
are also detailed;

Proposed Improvement Timescale

Three car parks to be reverted to short stay parking only 1 August 2015
o Meadow Place
o Grosvenor Street
o King Street

| Reinstate the short stay area within New Street Car Park 1 August 2015
(using the old signs which were never removed)

Pay & Display signage to be erected near each machine, 1 August 2015
identifying charges, appeals process, etc.

' Entrance signage where necessary identifying its purpose, | 1 August 2015
and remove all unnecessary signage

Motorbike parking spaces designated in a number of car 1 August 2015
parks
Improvements to drainage in Love Lane Car Park, drains Currently in progress
| have been jetted and a scheme has been drawn up to install |
soakaways;
Page 14

Page 108



Sir Ry Fflint
"' Flintshire

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

The following Traffic Regulation Order requests are to be advertised shortly, and subject
to objections received arrangements will be made to implement as soon as practical;

disabled bays

| Location Description Appendix
No
Earl Road (Mococo side) small length of no loading blips 1
Upper High Street (by church) limited waiting bays 30mins 1
Lower High Street (by WHSmith) | limited waiting bays changed to two 1

Below is a list of proposed Traffic Regulation Orders that have been considered for
charge as part of this process and the timescale for each dependant on their importance;

access / lollipop lady (possibly time
restricted)

Location Description Implementation | Appendix
timescale No
Grosvenor Street Within a specified area, place 1hr On or before 2
limited waiting bays (one side only) 1 September
and relaxing the existing 07:00 to 2015
19:00 (one side only) restriction to
08:00 to 17:00 Mon-Sat
|
Victoria Road Place 1hr limited waiting bays (one On or before 2
side only) and relaxing the existing 1 September
07:00 to 19:00 restriction (one side 2015
only) to 08:00 to 17:00 Mon-Sat
Maes Bod Lonfa Relax the existing 07:00 to 19:00 On or before 3
restriction to 08:00 to 17:00 Mon-Sat 1 September
2015
Wrexham Street Consider school entrance markings Under 4
Opposite Bryn Coch pedestrian consideration

Page 15

Page 109




Sir xy Fflint
Ay .
' Flintshire

Other proposals received from Mold Town Council prior to CPE are currently being
considered and placed in to a Matrix for delivery; dependant on importance.

The cost of a simple Traffic Regulation Order restriction is around £2,000 to £2,500
(without the legal cost for creating the Order), see below;

e £1,500 advertising

e £500 for simple works; i.e. lining

e £500 signage
The timescale for this process is a minimum 3 months (assuming available resource)

Residential Parking Areas

As part of the Mold review residential parking areas have also been considered, and a
pilot Residential Parking Scheme is currently being consulted on (with residents) residing
in Gladstone Street, Water Street, Stanley Street and Chapel Street.

In Mold, the following streets will be considered for residential parking subject to the
required consultations and criteria contained within the policy;

e Bedford Way

e Bryn Noddfa

e Millford Street
e Harrowby Road
e Byrn Awelon

Priority of delivery throughout the authority will be assessed and where it is considered
necessary consulted on before charging is implemented.

Policy available on website: www. flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-Travel/Policy-
for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf.

Page 16

Page 110



'. /AN

Council Car Park and TRO Locations
Mold Town Centre

Key

Proposed Traffic Regulation Orders

l‘r\‘\q_

No Waiting at Any Time
Limited Waiting
School - Keep Clear Marking

Residential Parking Permits

i

Car Parks

. Lovelane

. Town Hall - Permit holders
. Grosvenor Street

King Street

Meadow Place

Griffiths Square

New Street

E County Hall Campus ~

Nooswno

SO N\ i A.: .. . I‘.‘” x X
22\ 7N e RS
,» = / ' ;%-:i%':aaaaa‘t\’

:’*3-“‘%;}:— ‘ NE & igﬂg’ﬁl“ﬁ]
L NAAL
4

NS L
o) —eS
o v B 3 This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material 5 q
,;'l\'.‘“‘\‘ W JJEI e . with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the PI?"“":‘Q & Enwrunment.. Scale 1:4000 @ A2
) Y = S|r Fﬂ |nt Caontroller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright. Flintshire County Council,
‘\\\‘ v'\ IE' . . Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and County Hall, Mold S Map: $J 2363
i FI t h may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. ) A ¥ ' &
nags® vf 0 insnire Licence number 100023386 Flintshire, CH7 6NF. N
“-‘/ % COUNTY COUNCIL Flintshire County Counci, 2015. Chief Officer: Mr Andrew Farrow | Plotted 08/04/2015
i)

2 rP,age 111
0-8c



Append,fm i

1
[ GPEEQE
29/62E JlAdVdL
?.n__ SN_ oooo\v_.\._,_.__ HIGNNN ONIMYED . 434 Q9 IWN - e
“Brabpphm 14 ' “ppoUd|ABurY 1K Lupp; =]
(140 | 198YS) - Ev® oszi 't : : e iow e fina esoneaud o s
e = -3W3IS TTON TTVH ALNNOD "TINRDD|
skeq Bunyed pue o —— - ey e L aNvIoNo v
suonoLsay Buipeo ‘Buniep pasodoldg d9 NI SIMHId THL HLM SSVIW ASANNS JINVNOXO SNOIMVA KON GIEVE
31va SININONINY AS_QINIIHD
PION
19215 ybiH AUYNINIMTd MIN
AB NMYYQ — S ~
— ——— T - = SETRE S
\m&,wvﬂ\nﬂ‘ \ P AN AR\ = ﬂV\ 7 ),/ oy yxv,\ g
\&w«\;\ow/ s \\ s 25 P> \ AL R N N L
2N\ >/\«\\ G o : NN 2 - \v/v TR
N N p 1 A = AT s e
S < / - w7 . Bupwng 2 en TN
WX \/ N S : G WS.RA0d 3 LI NN M« A
N . - a / \&O.G\ ~ \O// N q.ww. .
; . - NoH 78 VOB N

UMD |
L

015 NS 13 /

Adr20pog 3.l sAD L / / b
L. 1uno) afvyidan / h?\p/ o
> T a\gvonbs S
ﬂ_.\ash:ﬁtco o/ £ 7 [

2 » -, ; rd I
AR A M
- ” - 8 T NN !
AR ./G/Ao ‘w.u S P

AN = T
ooz Au%\« ;
Z pé

\h \ ..Ja.\ Bag co(...:N:\\/,/.ﬂ;u.\.
aBouooiA V.f/// ﬂ\w\\urrrrrifll N
'sheg Bunyied pajqesig omL g ..,,,.,.,/,x. JF a6po Y 95
S =3 aupuag |
wd, - wey Buipeojun ; Buipeo oN —— \}fffﬂ/,durhw.h... _,
a5MoY
. younyg skuoy 1S P.__oc ¢ 3693307
SUILL g Ul LN} ON 'SulW Og _ H / i OF A
d;z - wey Buiepp payw —— \ f |
wdy - wez Buiem paywi / | W i

— \ _ - N_

Al N = R T e TS




} £08E9E
Ld| L0L] 0000/SL/IH S96EZE Jvy,
d o] | HIEWNN ONIMVSD 43 QO IYN i
(oS e e g
nul_<um AINNOD IHHEINIT I9ELE20008 ¥ BIENNN 3ENIDN 0IAUISIY
ANVIONOT THvD
! Bulpunolng speoy r e Aol A SavoNEAI GOy NN EITVe THDAND
PIOW ‘AB_03%93HD MysyuI-
_ ki Voo f
i 100y 49 yoon ulug joBsA MON Ul A XIS
i . A8 NMYHQ
M\,, TR,
S
e \\/ ol

b
A
o
11
RS
&

o |

:’ 1

!

\

4

\
ONIASOUD

Pl
w
—
e
m
m
-

m——




Apperdis 3

4NS ZHD €L0¢ A=£t0=m>mﬁ>_._0 e ji)IsS __uOtOva 9BETZ000} PIRPAMA HUY

4418 S0yR nau pRIuAPE Jr ujemIE uky yeb B uosop A lujesmey

m m L, *uoo

i (019484 neuuey © oylimi] e sosy nBulyAy9 e ppieyemo) ot pment ao i s u__hsﬁu_uﬁm.m

ﬂﬂmo.“ﬂ”wﬂ%:—ﬁus.vvgmiu ﬁ—.__—hu > 4 _m h°m=>o =>E>P_Uhow epAB Aamins aaueupiq 1A ppAunspp o umy dew A JyaAyuibiy
88EEZ000L "ON 82uad)] P d |1A19 40 UOf;

a0 142 €102 19p40 (UOHEPIIOSUOD PUE JUBLIBIOJUT JIAID) s Buide e s naoas sl

8 J8H Jo J8]|aaju0Y D o uo AaAng adusuy| 0 UOIES|HLD
i Aunos (seoeld Bunjied pue Buipeo] pue Buiiep Jo uo1o1ISaY pue uoliqiyold) 4 A L ASALTS SURUPIQ o PAOMOR) B deud 8L
©)240]204)Q JUIULOIAUT

i3UN0D AIUNOD eASILNL [1ouno9) AJuno) aliysulld ayj o} :eippei0

B spno
H(VIVE) puod
piaykd Bomnat sunod

sua)

°

uaai9 Bujmog

o LYo, g N\
apy mAgiun iy soly wigy]
puit), Auy 1y Duniepm ONj

\ o

N
N %

o
__eady feld

n iy soay E_DV
Buiss S3P3 4 Jap

un
\u:_:. Auy 1y Buiiem o‘“

opy MAUILN 1y SOLy Wi
PRIGIHID SME BJS0IY :mﬁ“
3\\

d 10N
@ ptetd Buike|d

i Auy 3y Bunieps oN
\G AN,

9,

oW Auy 1y Builiean oN

e ans 3 L% ¢ Na N\
1 wd, - wey soty wig
era1ea|7) dolg sng Japu

wdy - wey Buniegy ONQW
SpIegIS AN

3Py mALIUN 1Y S04y L
1)) Aty 1y buiiepy on|

\._)‘9

M
S .
e & N o N\ A\ ~uanaEn

€102 J2IPpAH | :0 jopaipiem uk usjeq ey
€102 1990100 |} :Woly SARDE J98YS JAIYSul]§
| :usjepq A pelblopy Juy Junjid A Mg
| 1ON uolsiAsy jasys ) 300N

\ A
\\

(ONHOAAAM ¥,

¥6rv:3009 YUV
V- 4 y6rv:1vadyv aood

Page 114



'010Z 'IPunog Aunog ailysiull4 "98E£Z0001 JogqunN 89usdr R

aweN

05Z1/1 91e9s fsuonels s,fisaley JaH 10 J8jj0uU0) 8y} Jo Jleyaq uo AsAing adueuplQ Jo ~=__ mu_ A AS
N uoissiuuad sy} yym buiddew Asning soueupsQ woyy pasnpoidal st dew siyj * N

g paranog

s
‘sBuipaasoud {119 10 uonoasold o} pes| Aew pue JybuAdo) JHUSIUL
QNEOH—C @ 1 \.\'1‘ s | Nezosoc 3 ¢mmmwmm\uwwthm umoi9 sebuuur uononpoidal pastioyneun BUAdOD umol) "ol 1ysjuif4 pus
. L

- (ny, ~/ N
asnoKH
0& uofy-1A-uels
0 udielue|s

NO4VHANVAO

& .bﬂ:@//ﬂ% my : o
ﬁ\v USRS Maqq“/ 8 oW &

8O Ty 3
<
&
@ £ m
Alaveg/ ™

/
5
Buikeld [0040S 4O RN
Y20 ukig jobs A Ov\v/
D Y
2 &

——

plel 02>

Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank



SHOTTON
Parking Strategy
2015

)
Have you
paid and

displayed ?

Ydych chi el
wedi talu ac [EEEam i

CYNGOR

P it y Filint
Fllntshlre

COUNTY COUNCIL

Page 117




Sir y Fflint
"' Flintshire

Contents

Outline of local strategy

Location Plan of Shotton Car Parks

Capacity of all Shotton Car Parks

Plan outlining the area of Alexandra Street (P&R) Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Ash Grove Car Park

Plan outlining the area of Charmleys Lane Car Park

Plan outlining the area of King George Street Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Plymouth Street Car Park
PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks
Proposed Improvements to car parks

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Residential Parking Areas

Location plan outlining the car parks and proposed TRO's

Appendices
Appendix 1 Traffic Regulation Order currently with legal
(Various revocations)
Appendix 2 Traffic Regulation Order currently with legal

(Plymouth Street)

Page 2

Page 118

Page 3
Page 4
Page 5
Page 6
Page 7
Page 8
Page 9
Page 10
Page 11
Page 12
Page 13-14
Page 15

Page 16



Sir y Fflint
"" Flintshire

This town / community specific parking strategy builds on the principals of
the countywide strategy. It makes specific reference to facilities, capacities
and tariff structure.

Page 3

Page 119



N\VANW//SR"

Key
Alexandra Street P&R

Ash Grove

2

Council Car Park Locations
Shotton Town Centre

()
N

Bridge Street
Charmleys Lane
King George Street
Plymouth Street

3
4
)
6

M o© 45|
® 8 §
L]
8 =5 o
0N N G5
N =]
- B p
o = 2
8 » ©
w O o
2
]
E
<
. e
€o 2
g5 o
ER uB
OCd.NA
E>25 .
S 206
nnM7M
ST 7
w8=o s
B30T~ O
0T O
EE2e0
CHmEOY
ce3SEQ
S=0==C
anLouno

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright.
Unautharised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and

may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Licence number 100023386,

Fiintshire County Council, 2015,

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

CYNGOR

i
/4

Page 120
fogge L




Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

Capacity of all Shotton Car Parks

The below table outlines the current number of spaces within each car park where
charging is proposed,;

. Total Spaces Disabled Spaces
Alexandra Street (P&R) 26 | 3
Ash Grove 59 2
King George Street 46 1
Charmleys Lane 46 6
Plymouth Street 19 2
Total Spaces for the area i 196 14
Page 5

Page 121



'01L0g '11Punog Aunog anysiuild "9gEEZ000 | JaqWNN 80udoI]

TOINIHII AINNO D

€ @3ngvsid
9¢ S30VdS V101
ALIQVdVYD ONIMYVd

Ad 10

YO [IdUN0Y |

< aweN g
sbuipaasoid [1AID 10 uonnoasold o) pee| Aew pue ybuAdod
Eé q me.‘ m Qom\m\whmumo umoin) sabuiyul uoionpoudal pasuoyineun ybuAdod umold 8O u.__—._mwc__u_ =
y; T N 16889€ 3 &memﬁ m.ﬁom Kisuonelg s fysale|y JaH jo Jajjonuo) au) Jo Jleyaq uo A8aIng aoueuplo Jo nc__ mu_ % ‘__m
g poISNO N uoissiwiad ay) yum buiddew Aaaing eoueupio woy paonpoudal si dew siy) . s
o ~
//,. 4

AN

Pl

uonoys ‘(¥'gd) 19343 eipuEXI|Y

PagF &61L2£



< '010g 'I"Punod Aunog anysiuli4 "98e€z000) JoquINN 3dusor WO AN
sweN ‘sbuipaaoold [IA1D Jo uopnoasoid o) pes| Aew pue Jybukdo) 3 .___._mwc__ 4
Eé q er_ €102/9/9 aed umol9 sebuiyur uononpoidal pasuoneun WBuAdoD umol) "eoWo : H
N Nl 4550 et ) fiauonelg s,Asalely 19H 0 Jajjonuo) au) Jo Jeyaq uo ASAINg aoueuplQ Jo
Ag pasamod N 008/} SIS uoissiwiad ay} ypm Buiddew Aaning @oueupiQ woJ) paonpoidal st dew siy |

Juipd A IS o

o

8jI8ys

uonels Buidwnd

Mled Jed

Bls gns |4

uojjoys ‘aAols) ysy

age 123

“9°



Ag paiamoy

S aweN
Chly’ N 26/89¢ 3 £¥90€€ = aljuad

\ 00Z/1 3[e3s

'0L0g ‘founc) Aunod alysiul4 "98€££2000]) JaquinN 8ouso

“sBuipaao.d jIA0 10 uonnaasoud o) pes| Aew pue JybuAdod

umoln sabulyul uononpoidal pasuoyineun YBuAdo umol) 'eyo
Kieuone)s s.Aisalely JaH Jo Jajjouo) ay} o Jleysq uo AeAIng adueuplQ jo
uoissiwiad ay) ypm Buiddew Aaaing soueupsQ woJ) paonpoidal st dew siy |

TONTHITIALNNO T

aysuf
Jund A 1S o

BOONAD

.

9 d@3ngvsid
9 S3IJVdS V1Ol
ALIJVdVYJ ONIMYVd

15T < 7

ied Jed

0

uojoys ‘aueT s,Aajuieyd




Ag pasamo

(dewosu(@ | -

aweN
£102/9/9 @A
~—M | Ngzggoe 3 ZE90EE = anuan
005/1 9[e3S

Zg

'0L0g 'I1Punod Aunog auysiull4 "98e£z000L JoquInN 8ouadi IEETORAGH
-sBuipaaoold a1 10 uonnoasold o} pes| Aew pue JybuAdon aysyul u_

umosn sabuiyul uononpoidal pasuoyineun YBuAdoH umold B0 .r_ ._ -
fusuoneis s,Aisalepy JaH 10 19)j01U0D 8y} 0 jleyaq uo AsAing aoueupIQO JO ==_ t > .__m
uoissiuuad sy} yym buiddew Asaing soueupiQ wouy paonpoidas s dew siy) ° el

T

| a318vSI
9y SI0VdS VIOL | &
5

ALIOVdYD ONIMHVd

™~

uopoys ‘j0a43s abioas Hury

P%%eﬁl%



S

A
(dewosu(@ | s-4-a
4_

Ag patamog

N

aweN
€102/9/9 aleq

"0L0Z ‘IPunog Aunog aaysiull4 "g8EEZ000]) JaqWINN 83udol]
"sbuipaaoo.d 10 10 uonnoasoud 0} pesj Aew pue JybuAdo)
umoun) saebulyul uononpoidal pasuoyineun YbuAdod umol) 80O

N £/889€ 3 00SOEE = a1lUa9 Aisuonels s.A1saleyy JaH Jo Jajjonuod 8y JO Jeyeq uo Aenns aoueuplQ JO

006/l 8jeds

uoissiuiad sy} yum Buiddew Aaming soueupiQ woy paonpoidal st dew siy|

ALy
i A h_m_.-.-&

BOTINAD

~0 ~7
ﬁ Qo.o m.omb

¢ d3ngvsida

6/ S3IJVdS V1Ol

A
/ @0@

ALIJVdVYI ONIMYVd

ajjuan
A WIWLO0D

NS

uopoys ‘9948 YynowAid




PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks:

r' Sir y Fflint
Ay .
Flintshire

This proposed change to tariff clearly defines short and long stay parking areas and fees
applicable for all users (including motorcycle bays);

CURRENT Tariff Car Parks NEW Tariff Hours of Operation
No charge Plymouth Street 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday

Charmleys Lane 50p for up to 4hrs 08:00 to 17:00

King George Street £1.00 for all day
Ash Grove
No charge Alexandra Street (P&R) £1.00 for all day Monday to Sunday
(including Bank Holidays)
08:00 to 17:00
No charge Bridge Street No charge n/a

Due to the location of Bridge Street Car Park, it has been decided that charging will not
be introduced at this site, at this stage.

Page 11

Page

127




‘S|C|?y Fflint
"' Flintshire

PROPOSED Improvements to car parks;

As part of this review and in line with the change to the parking tariff it is also
proposed to introduce the following improvements to the car parks, the timescales for
introduction are also detailed,;

Proposed Improvement Timescale

Pay & Display signage to be erected near each machine, 1 October 2015
identifying charges, appeals processes, etc. -

Entrance signage where necessary identifying its purpose, 1 October 2015
and removal all unnecessary signage

Motorbike parking spaces designated in a number of car 1 October 2015
parks

Page 12

Page 128



Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Below is a list of Traffic Regulation Orders that where received prior to Civil Parking
Enforcement and in conjunction with this process are being considered for charge, these
requests will be advertised shortly and subject to objections received, arrangements will
be made to implement them as soon as practical;

Location Description Implementation | Appendix
timescale No

Wellington Street (south | Revocation of small length of Before 1
easterly side) waiting restriction December 2015
Ryeland Street (both Revocation of small length of Before 1
sides) waiting restriction December 2015
Bridge Street (both Revocation of small length of Before 1
sides) waiting restriction December 2015

| Bridge Street (access Revocation of small length of Before 1
road at rear of No's 3- waiting restriction December 2015
19) (both sides)
Rowden Street (south Revocation of small length of Before 1
easterly side) waiting restriction December 2015
Beaconsfield Road Revocation of small length of Before 1
(north easterly side) waiting restriction December 2015
Beaconsfield Road Revocation of small length of Before 1
(both sides) waiting restriction December 2015

Page 13

Page 129

Continued overleaf.....



r' Sir y Fflint
Sy . -
Flintshire

Location Description Implementation | Appendix
timescale No
Victoria Road (north Revocation of small length of Before 1
westerly side) waiting restriction December 2015
Plymouth Street (north Revocation of small length of Before 2
westerly side) waiting restriction December 2015

The cost of a simple Traffic Regulation Order restriction is around £2,000 to £2,500
(without the legal cost for creating the Order), see below;

e £1,500 advertising

e £500 for simple works; i.e. lining

e £500 signage
The timescale for this process is a minimum 3 months (assuming available resource)

Page 14

Page 130




Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

Residential Parking Areas

As part of the parking review residential parking areas have also been considered, and a
pilot Residential Parking Scheme in Mold is currently being consulted on (with residents)
residing in Gladstone Street, Water Street, Stanley Street and Chapel Street.

In Shotton, the following streets will be considered for residential parking subject to the
required consultations and criteria contained within the policy;

Bridge Street
Ryeland Street
Salisbury Street
King Edward Street
Alexandra Street

Priority of delivery throughout the authority will be assessed and where it is considered
necessary consulted on before charging is implemented.

Policy available on website: www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-Travel/Policy-
for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf.

Page 15

Page 131



ey

N ALz

Snope.

Council Car Park and TRO Locations

Shotton Town Centre

Key
Proposed Traffic Regulation Orders

» o o » Revocation of Existing Restrictions

Residential Parking Permits

Car Parks

Alexandra Street P&R
Ash Grove

Bridge Street
Charmleys Lane

King George Street
Plymouth Street

.‘-”F":‘“.‘-"’!\’.—‘D D

T NI

/ [ /7

Shotton

F

Sir y Flint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and

may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Licence number 100023386.

Flintshire County Councii, 2015.

a4

Planning & Environment,
Flintshire County Council,
County Hall, Mold,

Flintshire, CH7 6NF.

Chief Officer: Mr Andrew Farrow

Scale 1:2500 @ A2

OS Map: SJ 3068
Plotted 13/02/2015

()
N

Page 132
pase lo



= ) - Z0BB9E
Ld| LOE| 0000/SL/LH 9EPOEE OlLAVaL
_ _ _ HIGANN ONIMVET 3y M9 CIWN
. “BruBppAM 14 “RS A pRENS; yosABiry 1K smpRAMITIA
(z Jo | 198YS) Ev® oszt s Tt ot me oo B e et
3VIS ALNIOD THHSLNTTS TISEEZD00L Y1 HIBWNN Sonaon aanagean
D TH0 H 40 NI TIOMAI HL 3 ANVIONOT TV
suofouisay Buniem jo uopesonay Mo NOISSIHId FHL HEM SJVIV AZAHNS IONVNONO SMOIYA NOen 025v8 N0 AND
alva ‘SINIWANIWY ‘A8 _G3X33HD 2-
Specy snouen ¥ .»_ H o

uopoysg NIRLHR RS o MON na A i

‘AE_NMVYO

| ArpenDiX 1

..___F ¥E o] 9€ 3_ _
|
:_5_ R ___m“ ]
| | [— ; 8 :
Hikl= : e = e |
1 = NG e\ | P e e, e e
__ _ %H .\.% — S It jl_ | Ujg 3 “.._ U _r "
e Gl =11 @ 1
T e e = e = |
[ g = | L i,__m_. R — U al | ___Im
[ ir_m .\s_.;_w" ||_ , [15] — s ._ A
_ |3 PR 18 p— | | Vo o ]
N _m_ s _m_ o A A T
I _ _n__w Lﬂ“ 13y — e 2 n_ e g
3 . e | Hi
___ __m_ = :;.I}l__ i .___arfl
| | L] = 5 | 1| = 1 H—3
! [ T L ...H_Ir. _|_.ﬂ|.JJr | __ m_l_\l._lr
. — s [
| i O =1t [
S e e =i e
suopouysay Buprem | JZ
S w5 P e S
o = | == | [ W R |




APPENDIX Z

Ld[L0€ | 0000/G4/LH|

Y3IBANN INIMVIQ

£0889€
9EYOEE
43y 09 IWN

(z 30 Z 198YS)

suonousay Buniep jo uoneoorsy

Py © 005 ‘L
‘SAWOS

OlJIVAL

speoy snouep

‘SINFWONIHWY

M9
‘A9 (3XI33HI

"O0M TIVH ALNNOJ “WONNDD

ALNNOD SUINEINNA T98EEZ000L WV YIAWNN ISNIDN 03ANISAY
1HORADOD NMONRD 321440 AUVYNOLLYLS WH 30 HITI0UINOD JHL SO
JHL HLIM SAVN AFANNS JINVNOND SNOINVA NOdN O3SvE

uopous

ARIRERLS] AUV NINMId

MON

o~

suo}ousay buniepm
Bunsixg a)oaay

‘A NMYYd

4N9 LHD ‘BriBppAm JA 1S & ppEneN
4N ZHD ‘PioW ‘lieH Kunod

ALy
wayd A i

‘ppoydjABury 1A imppinueiin
JUBWUAKAUT JO 10}3aK0

ONVIONOT THVI

=
Y




Queensferry
Parking Strategy
2015

Have you
paid and
displayed ?

Ydych chi asm
wedi talu ac == =
arddangos ?

CYNGOR

P it y Filint
Flmtshlre

COUNTY COUNCIL

Page 135




Sir y Fflint
-y, .
' Flintshire

Contents

Outline of local strategy

Location Plan of Queensferry Car Parks

Capacity of all Queensferry Car Parks

Plan outlining the area of Pierce Street Car Park

Plan outlining the area of Station Road Car Park
PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks;
Proposed Improvements to car parks

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Residential Parking Areas

Location plan outlining the car parks and proposed TRO's

Page 2

Page 136

Page 3
Page 4
Page 5
Page 6
Page 7
Page 8
Page 9
Page 10
Page 11

Page 12



r Sir y Fflint
Ay 3
Flintshire

This town / community specific parking strategy builds on the principals of
the countywide strategy. It makes specific reference to facilities, capacities
and tariff structure.

Page 3

Page 137



m N
(7))
c 9 9 -
= ® & §
= 5 g 29
g 2 g 43
00 < & 3
o] o 2 8
c S v 8
-3 fagr
4 ol
» O %m 3
= E
%T V.SDnn i H
= &8s R
| . 4 ey o S @
© o o4 E 3 et
oL 1o 50552
- 0 - geSp=
2 “438=08
o (] o3 © . O
[ opI 9F
O £ 20
3 3 €22y
r...wQ EEoEb
5
2288
55§z Q
1
EO o
ENefsie <

Page 138

™

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Si
with the permission of Ordnance Survey
may lead to proseculion or civil proceedings.

Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Offi
Licence number 100023386.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crow:

Flintshire County Council, 2015.

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

LINGOR

()fcgc ¢



r Sir y Fflint
-y | .
Flintshire

Capacity of all Queensferry Car Parks

The below table outlines the current number of spaces within each car park;

Total Spaces Disabled Spaces

Pierce Street 23 0
(includes a dedicated space for child; bollard
operated and chargeable; £80pa)

Station Road 76 5

Total Spaces for the area 99 5

Page 5

Page 139




aweN

ZL02/L/0l 8eg
N 12289¢ 3 00LLEE = aIUdD
0GZL/L 8|eas

"010g ‘fPounod Ajunod anysiulld "98EEZ000) 3qUUINN 8oUBdIT TR
“sbuipaasosd paio Jo uonnoasosd o) pes| Aew pue Jubukdo) o.___._mu—.:_ 4

umouD sebuiyul uogonpoidal pasuoyineun WYBuAdog umoid “aa0 H 4 o
fuauonels s Aisale|p 1o Jo Ja)|0nuoD 8yl 4o Jjeysq uo Asaing soueupiQ JO w—.:_t > ‘:m
uoissiuLiad ayy yum Buiddew Aeaing adueupiQ woy pasnposdals s dew sy * )

Auaysuasnp ‘J9943S 92.1dld




sweN
2102/L/01 8e@

N £Z€89¢€ 3 L6LLEE = 8AUSY
00./| 81edS

"0102 ‘|1ounod Aluno) aaysiulld "98E€E€C000) JOqUINN 80UadI7
-sbuipaasoud |IAD 4o uonodasoud o} pes| Aew pue JybuAdod
umos?) sebuuyul uononpoidas pasuoyineun JybuAdod umoi) ‘820
fisuonels s,Aiselel 1aH 4O 19(j01uoD ay} JO Jeyaq uo Aeaing adueupl Jo
voissiwiad ayy yim Buiddew Asaing soueupsQ woy peonpoidal st dew sy |

i
juigyd A 1§

HOONAD

oy

Auaysusand ‘peoy uonjeisg

p;vj;’ia;ge 141



Sir y Fflint
"' Flintshire

PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks:

This proposed change to tariff clearly defines short and long stay parking areas and fees
applicable for all users (including motorcycle bays);

CURRENT Tariff Car Parks NEW Tariff Hours of Operation
No Charge Pierce Street 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
Station Road 50p for up to 4hrs 08:00 to 17:00

£1.00 for all day

Page 8

Page 142




Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

PROPOSED improvements to car parks;

As part of this review and in line with the change to the parking tariff it is also

proposed to introduce the following improvements to the car parks, the timescales for
introduction are also detailed;

Proposed Improvement Timescale

Entrance signage where necessary identifying its purpose, 1 October 2015
and remove all unnecessary signage

Pay & Display signage to be erected near each machine, 1 October 2015
identifying charges, appeals processes, efc.

Motorbike parking spaces designated in a number of car 1 October 2015
parks

Page 9

Page 143




Sir y Fflint
"' Flintshire

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

As part of this process, no proposals to alter the on-street restrictions have been
identified.

Proposals to amend or implement Traffic Regulation Orders received prior to Civil
Parking Enforcement are currently being considered and placed in to a Matrix for
delivery; dependant on importance.

The cost of a simple Traffic Regulation Order restriction is around £2,000 to £2,500
(without the legal cost for creating the Order), see below;

e £1,500 advertising

e £500 for simple works; i.e. lining

e £500 signage
The timescale for this process is a minimum 3 months (assuming available resource)

Page 10

Page 144



CSlcli)y Fflint
Ay .
. Flintshire

Residential Parking Areas

As part of the parking review residential parking areas have also been considered, and a
pilot Residential Parking Scheme in Mold is currently being consulted on (with residents)
residing in Gladstone Street, Water Street, Stanley Street and Chapel Street.

In Queensferry, the following streets will be considered for residential parking subject to
the required consultations and criteria contained within the policy;

e Fairfield Road
e Pierce Street
e Gladstone Street

Priority of delivery throughout the authority will be assessed and where it is considered
necessary consulted on before charging is implemented.

Policy available on website: www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-Travel/Policy-
for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf.

Page 11

Page 145



Council Car Park Locations
Queensferry Town Centre

Key

Proposed Traffic Regulation Orders

: Residential Parking Permits

Car Parks

1. Pierce Street
2. Station Road

/4
4

S\ 5

N This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material . .
- . with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Pl.ann".‘g & Enwronment., Scale 1:2000 @ A2
Sir y Fﬂ|nt Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. © Crown Capyright. | Flintshire County Council,
- Unauthorised repreduction infringes Crown Copyright and .
Fl' t h' may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Cgunt\( Hall, Mold, OS Map: SJ 3168
insnire Licence num ber 100023386, Flintshire, CH7 6NF.
COUNTY COUNCHL Flintshire County Council, 2015. Chief Officer: Mr Andrew Farrow | Plotted 13/02/2015

Page 146
frge 11



Programme for Parking Strategy delivery

The programme of delivery for the individual parking strategies is as follows:

June 2015 Talacre - Introduction of charging and enforcement

August 2015 Mold — Changes to the structure and tariff and alterations to enforcement to ensure
consistency across Flintshire

Buckley - Introduction of charging and enforcement

Sept 2015 Holywell- Introduction of charging and enforcement
Flint- Introduction of charging and enforcement

Oct 2015 Connah’s Quay — - Introduction of charging and enforcement
Shotton — - Introduction of charging and enforcement
Queensferry - - Introduction of charging and enforcement

Nov 2015 County Hall - - Introduction of charging, workplace permit scheme and enforcement

All of the above timescales will be subject to consequential impact assessments as a direct result of
the introduction of charging. The impact assessment will address whether further TRO’s will be
required in addition to those already identified, it will look at residential areas where residential
parking schemes may be required and detail the projected timescales for each, making particular
reference to those that will be required before charging can be introduced.

Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank



61T abed

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Streetscene & Transportation Portfolio — Feedback from Policy Development Workshop (March 2015)

Policy FLINTSHIRE PARKING STRATEGIES

Suggestion / Challenge / Question

Response / Action

Question asked: Would you prefer the proposed hours of operation to be?
8am to 5pm, 8am to 6pm, 9am to 5pm or 9am to 6pm

8am to 5pm in all areas except at Talacre and at railway station car parks in Flint and
Shotton

Each local strategy will outline the charging period

Question asked: Should we charge for parking on Sundays and / or Bank
Holidays?

Agreed in all areas with the exception of Talacre and the railway station car parks in
Flint and Shotton

Each local strategy will outline the charging period

Question asked: Should motorcycles be required to pay for parking?

Agreed, dedicated bays will be provided in each town / community

To be included in strategy

Question asked: Should short stay car parks have a 1 hour prohibited return?

Agreed by workshop

Recommend a change to Parking Strategy:

Appendix 1, County Parking Strategy

Off-street public parking:

Short stay parking will have a 1 hour prohibited return from the
expiry of the parking ticket.

Question asked: Should short stay only car parks have a higher charge imposed?

Agreed by workshop

Agreed where there is a requirement. Mold has requested higher short
stay charges.

Question asked: Currently we enforce ‘out of bay’ and misuse of ‘disabled bays’
in all off street car parks on Sundays and Bank Holidays, should this continue?

Agreed by workshop

Recommend a change to Parking Strategy:

Appendix 1, County Parking Strategy
Off-street public parking:
Disabled bay misuse and abuse will not be tolerated, all bays will




0GT abed

be enforced outside of any charging period set.

‘Out of bay’ parking will not be tolerated, all car parks will be
enforced outside of any charging period set.

Question asked: Do you support the principle of residents parking schemes?

Agreed by workshop

Agreed for inclusion in strategy

Question asked: Should resident’s parking include Saturday and Sundays?

Agreed by workshop

Recommend a change to Parking Strategy:

Appendix 1, County Parking Strategy will cover all of the above
Residential parking:

These residential parking schemes will offer a permit which
covers the full 24 hour period, including Saturdays and Sundays.

Supplementary Question raised: How can this be enforced?

The structure currently allows for 7 officers to enforce Civil Parking
Enforcement and environmental crimes, the officers will work 7 days a
week, between 7am and 7pm, they will work via rota, and staff will be
given specific guidance on their duties for the day. Currently Parking
Services operates with 5 officers covering the same area and car parks,
whilst it is accepted that the expansion of pay and display and workplace
charging will increase their workload, this will be monitored carefully to
ensure that adequate cover is available. It is also acknowledged that
once users adapt to the changes imposed enforcement levels required do
drop.

Recommend to remove the evening charge at County Hall from the
parking strategy, the resource for its enforcement would be too costly

Supplementary Question raised: How many motorcycles have been fined in last
year in Flintshire?

19 motorbikes have received Penalty Charge Notices since 1 October
2013 to present.

Supplementary Question raised: There should be an awareness of the number of
cars parking on village car parks and commuting into other areas.

Many complaints have been received about car sharing from certain car
parks. Will continue to review

Supplementary Question raised: Reference was made to the car parks currently
included in the Buckley area strategy and whether the boundary should be
extended to incorporate the Lane End area.

Lane End and Copper View car parks are not within the town centre.
These areas will be reviewed as part of the local area review after 12
months of operation.

Supplementary Question raised: Car sharing — can we discount the permit to

No. Due to difficulties in enforcement




TGT abed

encourage car sharing.

Supplementary Question: There was a request for consideration of paint on
tarmac ‘Residents Only Parking’ to be supplied in areas of Talacre even though it
was not enforceable in order to discourage indiscriminate visitor parking.

If the area marked up was only for advisory reasons, users would soon
become aware of this and try to flout other restrictions citing them as
inequitable.

Supplementary Suggestion raised: Charging should be introduced for disabled
parking

A decision has been taken not to charge disabled users when parking in a
disabled bay whilst displaying a valid disabled badge. A disabled user if
parking in a normal bay would be required to purchase a valid parking
ticket.

Supplementary Suggestion: During the workshops it was accepted that
residential parking schemes are key to the delivery of these charges in certain
areas.

Recommend that the implementation date for residential parking schemes
be brought forward, where necessary

Supplementary Suggestion: Whilst it was generally agreed that charging at
County Hall should be introduced, the permit banding and parking tariff received
mixed opinion, the main principles debated were around the differential permit
charge;

Recommend that workplace permits do not have a differential charge
imposed, but operate in the same way as all other car parks (internal
workforce may not be required to pay the VAT). Dedicated bays would be
available at a higher charge, and a pay and display option would still be
available to all those who chose to not to purchase a permit.

Supplementary Suggestions:

The tariff for those parking in one area of the authority should be the same for all, it was
accepted that a few exceptions would exist.

A consistent tariff across the authority, excluding car parks that cater for tourism or rail
infrastructure,

To include Halkyn Road, Holywell in the local strategy as a long stay car park.

Recommend that as Alexandra P&R Car Park, Shotton is not excessively used, and
searching for a space is not an issue, the charge to be imposed at this station should be
set at a lower level to that of Flint where the car park is generally full from early morning
to late evening; £1.00 one off charge.

That High Street Car Park, Caergwrle be removed from the parking strategy, as this
area has only one car park with a residual capacity of 20 spaces for visitors, weighting
up the cost of infrastructure with the projected income it would not be viable to consider
charging in this car park presently.

That as Gamfa Wen Car Park, Talacre is the only viable car park in Talacre, a short stay
charge should also be applied; £2.00 for up to 2hrs.

A comprehensive list of all car parks including the proposed tariffs will be
included in cabinet report

All other suggestion will be taken into account before the report is
presented to Cabinet




ZST abed

Supplementary Questions asked:

Should a level of income be passed back to the Town or Community Council for them to
decide where to reinvest within the town/community?

Split decision in workshops, however, this above recommendation for a consistent
parking structure and tariff could also adapt more easily in setting a level of income to be
passed back to the town or community councils. This recommendation could be
considered as the base level and those who had a higher charges imposed could
receive a %.of the gross from the base level of projected income to the actual received

To be incorporated in policy

Challenge raised: Concerns raised over planning, where developers have gained Advice to be sought from Planning dept

planning permission because residents would have FREE public parking available.

In addition, feedback was also received from the following:

Miss C Harmer
Ms D Kenton
Mr JG Lewis

Ms C Johnson
Anonymous - Tony
Anonymous — Sue
Mr B Harrison

Anonymous — Neil
Mold Town Council

Councillor R Jones

Holywell Town Council

Buckley Town Council

Could we consider a medium stay tariff in Somerfield Car Park, Holywell.

Does not believe charging should apply at Theatre Clwyd, Mold

General feedback on the proposed tariff; it should be more attractive, additional parking areas are required in Mold and general
comments in respect of residential permit schemes

Pleased to see the hourly charges will no longer exist, but would prefer short stay to be 3 hours rather than the proposed 2 hours
Would prefer a revised tariff of 50p for 3 hours and £1.00 for all day

Traders would prefer short stay charging in Mold to be 50p for 3 hours not the proposed 2 hours

The proposed charging for County Hall, Mold is not equitable with the rest of the strategies

Retail trade in Shotton has already fallen, and believe parking charges will be detrimental to the town

Request a 4 hour charge be considered in Somerfield Car Park, Holywell

Response to questions asked at the Overview and Scrutiny workshops, and general comments;

Permits scheme in off street car parks should be reviewed

Does not support charging for Theatre Clwyd users, or the proposed evening tariff at County Hall

Current financial arrange with Mold should continue until the new arrangements are introduced

Charges should be proportional to the retail offer available in towns, does not agree with the consistency approach discussed at the
workshops

For equity, the charging at County Hall should be equitable with the towns and not discounted

Would expect a lot of shops in Buckley to close if parking is introduced

Recommends Bevans Yard, Tower Gardens and Somerfield Car Parks be for short stay use only and that the long stay charge for Plas
yn Dre and Halkyn Road be £2.00

1 hours prohibited return should apply to all car parks

Requests that on event days free parking be permitted in all car parks

Would support the provision of parent and child spaces

Response given from feedback on the proposals for Buckley and general comments;




Alan Rushton
Ms N Holden
Ms N Elwin

€GT abed

Buckley has a weak retail trade, concern that the town would not sustain parking charges

The strategies at preset are not consistent or equitable in approach

Unsure as to why Coppa View and Lane End Car Parks are not included within the proposals

Bistre Avenue and Argoed Car Parks are utilised by residents why should they be charged to park
Charging within the community of Caergwrle would have a detrimental effect of the retail trade

General concern and comment on the proposed charges at Cergwrle and a signed petition (55 signatures)
General concern and comment on the proposed charges at Cergwrle and a signed petition (417 signatures)



This page is intentionally left blank



Flintshire County Council

Draft Car Parking Strategy

Consultation Summary Report

March 2015

¥ Gir v Filint




Background

During the summer of 2014 the Council, in response to a further significant cut in
Welsh Government funding, began its Big Budget Consultation. Aiming to raise
awareness of the size and scale of the budget challenges the Council asked a
series of questions designed to gauge levels of support for some of the difficult
decisions ahead.

The responses provided at that time identified 68% of people would support the
Council if it needed to make ‘some changes’ to the way it delivers some of its
services and 75% supported an affordable increase in charges for services.

On the 17 February 2015 the County Council approved a set of proposals
designed to bridge the 2015/16 budget gap. One of the proposals related to the
revision of the Council’s Car Parking Strategy and the introduction of parking
charges across the County. The proposal would see an increase in income of
£400,000.

In order to develop the framework of the Strategy for consideration and final
approval by the Council’s Cabinet in April, a period of public consultation took
place.

The purpose of the consultation:

¢ To seek views and opinions on a range of options that would help to
develop the framework of the Strategy.

The period of consultation:

e Monday 9 March 2015 — Sunday 29 March 2015

How people could feedback:

A bi-lingual, on-line consultation accessible via the Council’ website.
Consultation Responses:
e A total of 173 forms were completed on-line

e Also during the period of consultation there were 481 unique page visits to
the English draft parking strategy page of the Council’s website and 10
unique page visits to the Welsh.

What people told us

The strategy predominantly proposed that car parking charges would be applied
six days a week, Monday to Saturday. Views were sought as to whether this
should be extended to include Sundays and Bank Holidays.

Where people agreed that charges should be applied on Sundays and/or bank
holidays they were asked to identify their preferences against each of the ten town
strategies.

Page 156 2



24% of people who took part agreed that charges should be applied over these
periods and identified their preferences for each area strategy as follows:

Table 1: Sunday and Bank Holiday charging

Total number of
. eople
Sundays Bank Holidays P p
responding for
each area

Buckley
Actual no. responding to each option 10 12 12
% of responses against overall
number of people taking part 5.78 6.94 6.94
Caergwrle
Actual no. responding to each option 8 10 10
% of responses against overall
number of people taking part 4.62 5.78 5.78
Connah's Quay
Actual no. responding to each option 12 14 14
% of responses against overall
number of people taking part 6.94 8.09 8.09
Flint
Actual no. responding to each option 11 12 13
% of responses against overall
number of people taking part 6.36 6.94 7.51
Hawarden
Actual no. responding to each option 11 13 13
% of responses against overall
number of people taking part 6.36 7.51 7.51
Holywell
Actual no. responding to each option 12 14 14
% of responses against overall
number of people taking part 6.94 8.09 8.09
Mold
Actual no. responding to each option 11 14 14
% of responses against overall
number of people taking part 6.36 8.09 8.09

Page 157




Total number of
. eople
Sundays Bank Holidays P p
responding for
each area

Queensferry
Actual no. responding to each option 11 13 13
% of responses against overall
number of people taking part 6.36 7.51 7.51
Shotton
Actual no. responding to each option 11 13 13
% of responses against overall
number of people taking part 6.36 7.51 7.51
Talacre
Actual no. responding to each option 26 28 29
% of responses against overall
number of people taking part 15.03 16.18 16.76

When asked about the times between which parking charges should be applied
56% of the total number of people who took part responded. Table 2 identifies
the preferences for each area strategy.

Table 2: Charging bandwidth preferences

8am- | 8am- |9am- |9am- | Total number of
responding for
each area
Buckley
Actual no. responding to each 24 16 35 1 76
option
% of responses against overall 13.87 9.25 20.23 0.58 43.93
number of people taking part
Caergwrle
Actual no. responding to each 28 14 16 1 79
option
% of responses against overall 16.18 8.09 9.25 0.58 45.66
number of people taking part
4

Page 158




8am- | 8am- |9am- |9am- | Total number of
5pm 6pm 5pm 6pm people
responding for
each area
Connahs Quay
Actual no. responding to each 25 17 32 1 78
option
% of responses against overall 14.45 9.83 18.50 0.58 45.09
number of people taking part
Flint
Actual no. responding to each 25 19 33 1 78
option
% of responses against overall 14.45 10.98 19.08 0.58 45.09
number of people taking part
Hawarden
Actual no. responding to each 25 14 34 2 75
option
% of responses against overall 14.45 8.09 19.65 1.16 43.35
number of people taking part
Holywell
Actual no. responding to each 24 15 35 1 75
option
% of responses against overall 13.87 8.67 20.23 0.58 43.35
number of people taking part
Mold
Actual no. responding to each 23 18 37 1 79
option
% of responses against overall 13.29 10.40 21.39 0.58 45.66
number of people taking part
Queensferry
Actual no. responding to each 24 15 32 3 74
option
% of responses against overall 13.87 8.67 18.50 1.73 42.77
number of people taking part
Shotton
Actual no. responding to each 25 14 33 2 74
option
14.45 8.09 19.08 1.16 42.77

% of responses against overall
number of people taking part

Page 159




8am- | 8am - 9am - 9am - Total number of

5pm 6pm 5pm 6pm people
responding for
each area

Talacre

Actual no. responding to each 23 18 32 5 78

option

% of responses against overall 13.29 10.40 18.50 2.89 45.09

number of people taking part

To ensure the free flow of traffic and to protect access routes for pedestrians, we
asked whether people agreed with the provision of dedicated motorcycle parking
bays in larger Council car parks. 54% of those people who responded to this
question agreed that dedicated bays should be provided, whilst 29% had no view
and 17% disagreed.

To maximising the turnover of spaces in short stay car parks the proposal aims to
restrict parking to two hours at a charge of 20p. A question was asked to gauge
the level of support for an affordable higher rate to be charged of no more than
50p for two hours. Of the people who responded to this question there was a
clear majority (72%) who did not support a higher rate charge. A lower figure of
26% supported an affordable increase whilst 2% did not have a view.

Agreement was sought on the proposal to prohibit returns to short stay car parks
within one hour of the expiry of a purchased ticket. The level of agreement with
this proposal was fairly equal, 45% agreed and 49% disagreed. The remaining
6% didn’t have a view.

57% of people responding to Q6 agreed that the misuse of parking bays outside of
the hours of charging should be managed through enforcement. 38% disagreed
and 5% had no view.

Only 26% of those who responded were against the provision of resident only
parking schemes, with the majority (69%) agreeing that the needs of residents
likely to be affected by the introduction of the car parking strategy should be
addressed through residents only parking. When asked to determine their
preference for the hours of operation of such a scheme, of those who responded,
76% favoured 24 hours whilst 24% preferred 8am to 6pm. The majority of those
who expressed a view did not agree with including a charge for Saturdays,
Sundays and bank holidays.

Page 160



Table 3: Charging for Saturdays, Sundays and bank holidays

Saturday Sunday Bank Holiday
Yes No | have Yes No I have Yes No | have

no view no view no view
Actual no. 32 104 15 24 109 12 24 108 12
responding to each
option
% of those 21 69 10 17 75 8 17 75 8
responding to each
option

Finally people were asked to indicate their support for a percentage of the money

raised being given to Town and Community Councils to fund local projects/

services. 55% agreed that this contribution should be made whilst 34% did not
agree. 11% had no view.

Demographic Information

How people best described themselves

Answer Choices

| live in Flintshire / Bwy'n byw yn Sir y Fflint

I 'work in Flintshire § Bwy'n gweithio yn Sir y Flint

| live and work in Flintshire / Rwy'n byw ac yn gweithio yn Sir y Fflint

| represent a Flintshire business / Bwy'n cynrychicli busnes yn Sir y Fflint

| represent a Flintshire organisation / Bwy'n cynrychioli sefydiad yn Sir y Fflint

| am a visitor to Flintshire / Rwy'n ymweld a Sir y Fflint

I represent a Town or Community Council / Bwy'n cynrychioli Cyngor Tref a Chymuned

Cther 7 Arall

Total

Those people who selected either option 2 or 3 above were asked a

Responses

2140

11.90%

47.02%

1.79%

0.60%

1.19%

2.98%

1.79%

pu b}

Fd

[43]

168

supplementary question ‘Are you an employee of Flintshire County Council?’
Overall 39% of all those people who took part in the survey work for the Council

Page 161




Preferred Language
Answer Choices
English / Saesneg
Welsh [ Cymraeg
Cther ! Arall
Total
Age
Answer Choices
under / dan 16
17-24
25-44
45-54
63-74

75+

Total
Disability
Answer Choices

Yes | Ydw

Mo Mac Ydw

Prefer not to say /Well gen i beidio & dweud

Total

Gender
Answer Choices
Male § Gwryw

Female / Benyw

Prefer not to say /Well gen i beidio & dweud

Total

Responses

98.66%
0.67%

0.67%

Responses

0.00%
1.39%
38.19%
48.61%
9.03%

2.78%

Page 162

Responses

9.03%

81.94%

9.03%

Responses

40.69%

48.28%

11.03%

147

149

Fd

13

144

13

118

13

144

a8

16

145



Sexuality

Answer Choices

Bisexual ! Deurywiol
Gay man ! Dyn Hoyw
Cther § Arall
Gay woman /leshian / Merch Hoyw [ Leshiad
Heterozexual / straight / Heterorywial § Strét
Prefer not to say /\Well gen i beidio & dweud
Total
Do you consider yourself transgender

Answer Choices

Yes | Ydw
Mo Mac Ydw

Prefer not to say /Well gen i beidio & dweud

Total

Ethnicity
Answer Choices
White [ Gwyn
Mixed / Cymysg
Cther § Arall
Agian, Asian British [/ Asiaidd, Asiaidd Prydeinig
Elack, Black British § Du, Du Prycleinig

Prefer not to say /Well gen i beidio & dweud

Total

Page 163

Responses

0.00%

2.36%

2.36%

0.00%

T0.08%

25.20%

Responses

0.00%

83.82%

16.18%

Responses

75.95%

0.00%

2.53%

0.00%

0.00%

21.52%

114

]
%]

136

120

34

158



Cultural background

Answer Choices Responses
British / Prycleinig 45.38% 54
English / Seisnig 12.61% 15
Cther § Arall 0.84% 1
Scottish / Albanaidd 0.84% 1
Welsh / Cymreig 39.50% 47
Prefer not to say /\Well gen i beidio & dweud 0.84% 1
Irish § Guwyddelig 0.00% 0
Gypsy or Irish Traveler ! Sipsi neu Deithiwr Gwyddelig 0.00% 0

Total 119

Religion

Answer Choices Responses
Buddhist / Bwdhyeel 0.00% ]
Christian / Cristion 52.55% 72
Hirelu § Hindw 0.00% i}
Jewish [ lddew 0.00% i}
Muslirm § Mwslim 0.00% ]
Sikh § Sikh 0.00% u]
Atheism [ Anffyddiasth 9.49% 13
Prefer not to say /Well gen i beidio & dweud 29.20% 40
Cther (please specify / nodwch) B.T6% 12

Total 137

Page 164



Car Park Income Projections 2015/16 — Based on proposed charging

arrangements

Car Park Annual | 2015-16
Net Net

Income Income

Buckley £46,592

Connah’s Quay £53,040

Flint £98,940

Holywell £43,768

Mold £283,841

Queensferry £16,640

Shotton £40,924

Talacre £15,000

Total £598,745

PCN Income £103,257

Total Car Parking Charges & PCN Car Park Income £702,002

Charges applicable from 1 April - Mold £263,000

New Estimated Car Parking & PCN Charges £439,000

7 months in 2015/16 — 1% September 2015 £256,000

Implementation

Total Estimated Car Park & PCN Charges 2015/16 £519,000

Additional Costs

Ticket Machines (net of contribution from CPE Fund) £32,000

Additional Printer £17,380

Cash Collection Costs £36,192

Anticipated contribution to T&CC’s £9,000

Increased PCN Issue £27,750

Business Rates Increase £15,000

Total Additional Costs (£137,322)

Estimated Net Efficiency (with an averaged 1%t Sept 2015 £381,678

Implementation)

Page 165




This page is intentionally left blank



RECORD NO.3157

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

CABINET RECORD OF DECISION

DATE OF MEETING: 21 APRIL 2015 AGENDA ITEM NO. 5
REPORT OF: Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation)
SUBJECT: FLINTSHIRE PARKING STRATEGIES

RECOMMENDATIONS OF REPORT: That Cabinet approves the County
Parking Strategy - Appendix 1.

That Cabinet approves the Council wide
charging sheet which lists the proposed
charging bands (Appendix 2) and
provides delegated authority to the Chief
Officer (Streetscene and Transportation)
following consultation with the Cabinet
Member for Environment, to review the
charging arrangements applied at each
car park on an annual basis.

That Cabinet approves the introduction of
car parking permit schemes at County
Hall and Flint to allow staff to utilise the
car parks within the local parking
strategies

That Cabinet approves the proposals to
make a contribution to any T&CC with car
parking charges above the base rate as
highlighted in the Council wide summary
charging sheet - detailed in paragraph
3.16 of this report

That Cabinet approves the proposed
charge for the residents parking permit
and the continued rollout of the residents
parking scheme if required by the local
parking strategy.

That Cabinet grants delegated authority to
the Chief Officer (Streetscene and
Transportation), following consultation
with the Cabinet Member for
Environment, to review the proposed

Page 167


fscetxw
Underline


DECISION:

REASON FOR DECISION:

CONSULTATION REQUIRED:

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN:

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

charge for residents parking permits an
annual basis.

As detailed in the recommendations with
the following amendments and additions:

e Charges for Talacre to be 20p for
up to 2 hours, £2 for up to 4 hours
and £4 all day

e The 50p charge for parking at the
short stay car parks in Mold be for
3 hours, not 2

e Discussions to take place with
Clwyd Theatr Cymru on
contributions to car park
maintenance

e Residents Parking Policy be
amended to apply for 24 hours a
day 7 days per week

e A progress report back to be
submitted to Overview and Scrutiny
in 12 months

As in the report.

Statutory consultation will be required
prior to the introduction of local TRO’s
and resident parking schemes.

Trade Unions regarding workplace and
visitor charging. Cabinet Member for
Environment. All Member workshops
which included representatives from Town
and Community Councils. Public
consultation exercise (9 March to 29
March).

The introduction of charging and
increased management in the nominated
car parks will incur initial capital cost
however it is predicted that revenue will
cover these costs in year 1 and provide
£382k of the projected £400k income
level projected in the 2015-16 Business
Planning proposals. (Appendix 9).

The removal of Caergwrle and Hawarden
car parks from the previous proposals will
reduce income levels by approximately
£18k per annum.

Page 168



DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: None.

DISPENSATIONS None.

DATE PUBLISHED:

SIGNED ? - ™

b T

(Proper Officer)

Page 169



This page is intentionally left blank



....................................

To Democracy & Governance Manager

We, the undersigned, wish to call in the following decision of the Cabinet:

..............................................................................................

TR 1avp. AccounT. THE. Mt oF. PAgkinis. . CHAGGES.. Ons. TTHE. NyTALGY
Ans WOR\LTY.. OF. B9 Tolin). & .Co AT, . .@Iue..mm«n&..mr.qﬂ

ToMIN SuaPRug, CenciRES b fem. BirinG. Has NOT Bamn Conss 1SR, 00
EKISTING TN CansTtReEx .

In initiating this call in, we recognise that it will be regarded as a gross

discourtesy to the committee if members who have requested the call in

do not attend the meeting of the committee without contacting the

Member Engagement Manager to explain their reasons.

We understand that the call in meeting will be held within 7 working days
of this call in notice being received and accepted.

Signature Printed name /

Lty )

Call in Notice received.Z‘:li.lq 201S Accepted ....$ | S. 2015

Signed.. (oA e . & Bemotraey 8- Governance Manager
C/uif Q%WJWMMACL

C:\Users\cscsiaw\AppData\LocalTemp\1 1\notes7873A2\~5028934.doc

Page 171



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Consideration of a matter referred to the Committee pursuant to the call in arrangements
	6 Flintshire Parking Strategies
	Enc. 1 for Flintshire Parking Strategies
	Enc. 2 for Flintshire Parking Strategies
	Enc. 3 for Flintshire Parking Strategies
	Enc. 4 for Flintshire Parking Strategies
	Enc. 5 for Flintshire Parking Strategies
	Enc. 6 for Flintshire Parking Strategies
	Enc. 7 for Flintshire Parking Strategies
	Enc. 8 for Flintshire Parking Strategies
	Enc. 9 for Flintshire Parking Strategies
	Decision 3157 - Flintshire Parking Strategies
	Call-in notice for Flintshire Parking Strategies




